
From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

OSMS1  
1

(0(6): (0(7)(C): (0: XF) I  110:7 )(E) USMS1;1:0(6): (0(7)(C): I (USMSLIN( 60(7)(C): RUSMS); 
6)(6): I(  LISMS)40(6): (b)(7)(C): VUSM51  160(6): (0(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) 6,0): (10:7):C): (0(7)(F) 16)(7)(E) 

: RE: Justice Sotomayor USMS Assistance Requested: August - September16)(6) (b)(7)(C)  
Wednesday, June 29, 2022 2:46:52 PM 
:0(7)(E) 

[6.2(6 

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for 
this security request. 
REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Sotomayor 
LOCATION: S/NY and E/NY areas 
CIRCUIT: 02 
DISTRICT: S/NY 
SECURITY LEVEL 
DATE(S): July 4-7, 2022 60(6): (6)(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) 

 

I(0(6) (6): )(C) (0(7)(F) rusdoj gov 

    

60(6): (6)( )(C) 

  

DATE(S): July 10-11, 2022 
60(6): (0(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) 
(b)(6): (0( )(C): :61:7):F) usdoj.gov 

 

:6)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
DATE(S): July 12-17, 2022 
:0:6): (0(7)(C): (0(7)(F) 

      

(6:7AC): (0(7)(F) U usdoj.gov 

    

b)6): (b7) 

    

: u y — August 30, 2022 
(0(6): (0(7)(C): (0(7)(F) 

      

(0(7)(C): (0( 7 )(F) Vousdoj.gov 

    

60(6): (0(7)(C) 

  

DATE(S): August 31-September 5, 2022 
:0(6): (0(7)(C): 60(7)(F) 

     

6)(6): (0( 7 )(C): 60(7)(F) @usdoj.gov 

    

60(6) (6)(7): 

  

DAt : september 6-12, 2022 
:0(6): (0(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) 
60(6): (0( )(C): (6)(7)(F) usdoj.gov 

 

60(6): (0( ):C) 
Regards, (6)(6) 
rh1171 (-1 

60(6): (0:7)(C): (0(7)(F) 
Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: 60(6): (0(7)(C) 
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(b)(7)(E) 



(b)(6): (0(7)(c) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) I@ usdoj.gov 
(6)(6). (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(F) From: @supremecourt.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 10:04 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(7)(E) (b)(7);E) 

,b)(7),E) 

USMS)  
supremecourtgov>;  

u sms.doj.gov> 
(0(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)7)(F) 

   

b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)g)(F) supremecourtgov>; @supremecourt.gov>, (b)(7)(E) 

 

(b)(7)(C): 

 

   

     

(b)(7)(E) us ms.d oj.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Sotomayor USMS Assistance Requested: August - September; 

:b)(6): (0(7)(c) 

Chiefs, 
Please see the attached USMS assistance request and advise if you have any questions. 
Best, 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
(b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C);  (b)(7XF) 

(C) 
(0) 
(OP 
This recor ,an a records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the United 

States, and are not "agency records" under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No such records 

may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the Supreme Court of the 

United States 

(6)(6). 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

• • 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

10(7)(E) 

RE: Justice Kennedy; 6/24- 6/27; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Wednesday, June 29, 2022 11:33:16 AM 

b)(7)(E) 

0(6): (0(7)(c): (0(7)(F) 6)(7)(E) USMS1; (b)(7)(E) 

   

[bmgvx 

  

 

'USMS1 

  

   

l(b)(7)(E) usms.doj.gov>, (b)(7)(E) 

Cc: 

Subject: Justice Kennedy; 6/24- 6/2 ? "6). (b)g)(C) 

Chiefs, 

@supremecourt.gov> (b)(7)(E) 

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for 
this security request. 
REQUESTOR: USSCPD 
DATE(S): July 6-12, 2022 
LOCATION: 
ASSIGNED: 

(6)(6): (b)(7)(C) and  (b)(5). (b)(7)(C) NY 
:b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

CIRCUIT: 02 
DISTRICT: S/NY & E/NY 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
CONTACT INFO: 

leusdoj.gov b)(6) (0(7)( ) (6)(7)(F) 

:0(6): (0(7)(C) 

Regards, 
1.111711n1. 

(0(6): (b)7)(C) :  (0(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: (0(6): (0(7)(C) 

:0(6): (b)(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) Wusdoj.gov 

(b)(7)(E) 

From:  (0(6) comp (0(7)(F) @supremecourtgov> 

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 11:29 AM 
To:  0(7)(E) (US MS 
:b)(7)CE) usms.doj.gov> 

 

Attached is a request for USMS assistance. The mode of transportation from Washington DC 
to  (0(6) 

(0(7)(c)  is still tentative. I will update you as soon as I know more. Please contact me with any 
questions. Thank you. 
Best Regards, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE Washington, DC 20543 
(0) 

(C)1 
(bX6): (bk7Xc) 

(b)(6): (b)g)(c) 

 

)(i.?)Abx7xc): 

 

psupremecourt.gov 
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b)( 7 )(E) 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

usms1  ii(b)(7)(E) tusms110(6): (On >: (b)( 7 

)(F)  kUSM 
1 

1);[161r1( "C
 (b)(7)( ): (b)(7)(F) (b)(7)(C): (0( 7 )(F) 11b)(7)(E) 10(7)(E) 

RE: USMS Assistance, Justice sotomayor, Florida 7/7 -7/10 
Tuesday, May 31, 2022 12:02:54 PM 
07-07-2022 thru 07-10-2022.doc 

(b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) for SONIA SOTOMAYOR Imsq 

1
(b)(7)(E) 

)5MS1 

This e-mail is in response to your security request. After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for security. Please review the assignment for this 
security request. 
REQUESTOR: Supreme Court Police for SCJ Sotomayor 
DATE(S): July 7 to 10, 2022 
LOCATION: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) FL 
ASSIGNED. (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(,) 

CIRCUIT: 11 
DISTRICT: S/FL 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

lb)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

 

@usdoj.gov :13)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

 

Regards, 
(b)(5): (b)(7)(C): 
thl,vas 

(b)(5): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)ic): (b)(7)(F) @usdoj.gov 

Fromtb)(6), (b)(7)(0), (b)(7)(F) asupremecourtgov> 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 2:19 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
M4')gxc):15)supremecourt.gov>  :b)16): (b)(7)(C): 

(b)(7)(F) supremecourt.govionE) 
b):7XE) pusms.doj.gov>; (b)(5): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) r supremecourt.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance, Justice Sotomayor, Florida 7/7 -7/10 
Chiefs, 
Please see the attached USMS assistance request and  travel information. Additionally, Please 
be advised the Justice's previously mentioned trip te b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  has been cancelled 
waiting on a confirmation for the flight from Florida to New York (Seat Assignmen 
For your general awareness, the Justice plans to remain in New  York from JUL 10 to JUL 17. 
Please can you advise )(E) 'with the Justice in addition to the b)(7  

assigned inspector? 
Warm Regards, 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

2022-USMS-000356 004 of 114 FINAL 

supremecourt.gov>; 

    

1@usms.doj.gov> USMS) 

 

b)( 7 )(E) 

 

   

    

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 



Thursday, July 7, 2022 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) Departs New York 

SundaQuly 10, 2022 
Departs  
(bX6). (bX7Xc): (bX7XE) 

(b)(7)(E) 

    

    

 

Arrives New York, (6)(6): (b)(7)(C): (bX7XE) 

    

b)(7)(E) 

IbX7XE) 

IbX7XE) 
1
6)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

Arrives bx6): (bX7Xc): 03X7xE) 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

DATE: 5/27/2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Sotomayor 

Justice Sotomayor will travel from New York to Florida on July 7th. Justice Sotomayor will 
return to New York on July 10th. Please provide Marshal's assistance in Florida as indicated 
below. I will provide more information when the information is received. 

   

(6)(6): (b)(7)(C) If there are any questions or concerns,  please contact me ar (b)(7)(C) work) 
(cellular) or email addressrar'  Vi,supremecourt.gov 

 

Please provide the names and cellphone numbers of the assigned Marshals. 

Thank you. 

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the 

United States, and are not "agency records" under 5 US. C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No 
such records may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the Supreme 

Court of the United States. 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C);  (b)(7XF) 

(c'  
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(ops)1(b)(6). (b)(7)(c) 

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the United 

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

lb)(7)(E) 

b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

1
(b)(7)(E) 

RE: USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh 
Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:04:36 AM 

.61, 61;  (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
NC - July 8-10 

(USMS) 
USMS1 

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for 
this security request. 
REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ KavanaugrE) 
DATE(S): 07/08/22-07/10/22 

NC 
(0(6). (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(17)(5): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

LOCATION: 
ASSIGNED:  
CIRCUIT: 4th 
DISTRICT: E/NC 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
CONTACT INFORMATION 

:b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

13)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

EmAc tb)(6):  (17)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

CELL: 
Regards, 
b)(6) (b)(7)(C): 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

IDUSDOLGOV 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C:10(6). (b)(7)(C) 

 

b)(6): (b)(7)(C):  (b)(7)(F) 

 

@usdoj.gov 

   

    

From  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(F) supremecourtgov> 
Sent: Sunday, July 3, 2022 9:07 AM  
To: (USMS) 

4

 

b)(7)(E) @usms.doj.gov > 
(b)(7)(E) 

Cc: bX7XE)  psupremecourtgov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh, "6)* (b)7)(C) NC - July 8-10 
Chiefs, 
Please see the attached USMS assistance request and travel information. I apologize for the short 
notice as we were onl recently notified. 

States Police 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

        

  

.IFFITEMMIBITIITI• • !IRMO 

     

     

• 

 

       

       

 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

   

        

One First 
Washin 
Office: 
Cell: 

• 
(b)(6): (b)7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

treet NE 
ton DC 20543 

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the 

United States, and are not "agency records" under 5 US. . § 552 or similar state statutes. 
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No such records may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the 

Supreme Court of the United States. 
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:13)(4 (b)(7)(C) <1,X7XE) 

Saturday, July 9, 2022 
TBD Depart: Tennessee 

Friday, July 15, 2022  
IbX7XE) Departs :b)(7)(E) Michigan (bX6); (bX7Xc); 

OX7XE) 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

DATE: June 21, 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Barrett 

Justice Barrett will be driven from Washington, DC to (bX6): (bX7XC) 

2022. Justice Barrett will be staying  x6).0x7xc) 
July 9, 2022. Justice Barrett will be  driven from 
on July 9, 2022. Justice Barrett will rm. (b)(7XC) 

Friday, July 15, 2022. 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Tennessee on Friday, July 1, 
until Saturday, 

ichigan 
Aichigan until 

(bX6); (I,X7Xc) Tennessee to 

X7XE) 

    

(bX6); (bX7Xc); (bX7xEltvii from July 1-15th. We are requesting (bX6); (1,X7Xc); (bX7xE) 

 

and 

 

   

    

     

additional resources based (b)(7xE) Please 
provide Marshal's assistance in 1'N and MI as indicated below: 

• 0X7XE) from June 
25th through June 26th. 

Friday, July 1, 2022  

TBD Departs 

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

TBD Arrives (bX6); (I,X7Xc) Tennessee 

TBD Arrive )(6): (b)(7)(C): 
X7XE) Michigan 

    

(1,X7XE) 

  

Arrives (bX6); (1,X7Xc); (b)(7xE) 

  

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
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I will provide more specifics on the Justice's lo . any questions or concerns, please contact me a •x.) (bX7Xa) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (work), (cellular) or 
email addrestac), supremecourt.gov. 

Please provide the names and cellular numbers of the assigned Marshals. 

Thank you. 

istics as the information is received. If there are 

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
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(0(6). (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) From @supremecourt.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 12:18 PM 

C: 
(b)(7)( (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

usdoj.gov 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

1(b)(7)(E) 

(13)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F)  

(b)(7)(C): (b)(7 )(F)  

RE: Justice Gorsuch Travel 07-10-22 thru 07/23/22 (Italy) 
Friday, June 24, 2022 7:44:14 AM 

USMS); 1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) IUSMS) (13)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
(b)(7)(F) 

SMS); 
(b)7 )(c) (b)(7 )(F) 

(b)(7)(E) a 

(b)(7)(E) (USMS) :0(7)(E) 

(b):6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) @supremecourt.gov> (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7 )(F) 

@supremecourt.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Gorsuch Travel 07-10-22 thru 07/23/22 (Italy) 
Chiefs, 
Justice Gorsuch's detail requests  (b)(7 E  assistance with 

To: 
Cc: 
(b):6): (b)MCC): (b)(7)(F) 

u sms.doj.gov> 
supremecourt.gov>; 

in Italy from July 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

13)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment 
for this security request. 
REQUESTOR: SCOTUSPD for SCJ Gorsuch (b)(7)(E) 

DATE(S): July 10-23, 2022 
LOCATION: Padova PD, Italy 
ASSIGNED: 13)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
(bX6): (13)(7)P: 0,X7XF) 

'M 6): IbX7)P: 03X7XF) Pusdoj.gov 

 

(,0): 0,X7)P 

Regards, 

130): (b)g )(C): (b)(7 )(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 

10th  to July 23rd, 2022. Justice Gorsuch's presence in Italy will be publicly advertised, and the dates 
requested for the  ("7)(E)  Ni I I most likely be after the release of the Dobbs opinion. Please contact me 
with any questions. 

13)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE Washington, DC 20543 
(0) 
(C) 
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(b)(6).(t'x'x').(bx7xF) Osupremecourt.gov 
This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the 
United States, and are not "agency records" under 5 US. C. 5S 552 or similar state statutes. 
No such records may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the 
Supreme Court of the United States. 
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.0); (I, X7Xc) 

Sunday, July 17, 2022  
olraRl  DT Departs (bX6):(b)(7)(c): (b)(7)(E) 

EDT Arrives Ronald Reagan Washington National Airport 
ac age) 

b)(7)(E) 'b7)(E) • 

I will provide more specifics on the Justice's logistics as the information is received If there are x6). (bx-ixc) any questions or concerns, please contact me at 
email address ricrThsupremecourt.gov. 

( ,X6); (1, X7X0) (cellular) or work), 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: :b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

DATE: June 21, 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Kavanaugh 

(b)gxc) Justice Kavanaugh will be traveling from (on South Dakota to ") (b)(7)(C) Michigan 
on Wednesday July 13, 2022. Justice Kavanaugh will be stayinexE) 'while in x6). (bx-ixc) MI. Justice Kavanaugh will return to Washington, DC on Sunday, July 17, 2022. 

X7XE) 

MI from Jul 13-17 2022. We are res uesting additional resources base X7XE) 

Please provide Marshal's assistance in 
Michigan as indicated below: 

  

'from July 13th • (bX7XE) 

  

through July 17th. 
• PX7XE) rom July 13th through July 

17th. 

Wednesday, July 13, 2022  
bx7xE) rDT Departs (0(6): (b)(7)(c): (b)(7XE) 

  

  

X6): IbX7XC): IbX7)(E) 

 

DT Arrives 

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

(0(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

1(b)(7)(E) 1 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments:  

RE: USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh, 7/13-7/17 
Sunday, June 26, 2022 10:19:06 AM 
07-13-2022 thru 07-17-2022.doc  

(USNISI/b)(6)'  (b)(7)(C)' (b)(7)(F) USMS  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) MI) 

(usmstirAgx7xcx 

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for 
this security request. 
REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Kavanaugh :b)(7)(E) 

DATE(S): 07/13/22-07/17/22 
LOCATION: :b)(6): (b)(7)(C) MI 
ASSIGNED: :b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)7)(F) 

CIRCUIT: 6th 
DISTRICT: W/MI 
SECURITY LEVEL: (0(7 )(E) 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Senior Inspector 
Cell (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

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

 

@usdoj.gov (1*(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

 

supremecourt.gov> 

     

From: 

    

 

b)(6): (1*(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

 

    

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 4:21 PM 

     

To: (b)(7)(E) IUSMS) < 
(b)(7)(E) @usms.doj.gov> 

  

1@supremecourt.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh, 7/13-7/17 (b)(6).(b)(7)(c) MI) 
Chiefs, 
Please see the attached USMS assistance request and travel information. Once approved, 
please provide the names and contact information for the deputies assigned, so that our 
SCUSPD team can begin the liaison process and exchange of additional information. 
Best regards, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Supreme Court of the United States Police 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Cc. b)(7)(E) 

One First street Nt 
Washi 
Offic 
Cell: 

••• I 
:b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
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Arrives (6x6)6,x7xc)6,x7xE) 
0,X7XE) 

Wednesday, July 20, 2022 

Departs Ibx6).(bmc).(bx7xE) 
(bX7XE) 

(bX7XE) 

nald Reagan Washington National Airport (b)CIXE) 

 

:bX7XE) 11 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: M(6); (bX7Xc); (1,X7XF) 

DATE: June 25, 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Barrett 

Justice Barrett will be traveling from 
July 15, 2022. Justice Barrett will (bX6); (bX7XG) LA. 
Justice Barrett will return to Washington, DC on Wednesday, July 20, 2022. tbx7x.)  
XNE) LA 

 

  

OM; (bX7Xc) 

 

FbX6): (bX7XG1 Michigan to Louisiana on Friday, 

 

from July 15-20th. We are requesting additional resources based COUXE) 

(b)(7XE) Please provide Marshal's assistance in LA as indicated below: 

• (bX7XE) from July 
15th through July 20th. 

Friday July 15, 2022  
(bX7XE) Departs 

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

   

I will provide more specifics on the Justice's logistics as the information is received. If there are 
any questions or concerns,  please contact me atrx6)."m office), x60, ).(bma, (cellular) 
or email addres x6). )(N.). supremecourt.gov. 

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
Cc:  b)(7)(E) 

:b)(7)(E) 

USMS11(b)(6):  (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) ISMSI;I:b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F)  USMS) 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(b)(7)(E) 

   

RE: USMS Assistance, Justice Barrett, 7/15-7/20 
Wednesday, June 29, 2022 11:57:12 AM 
07-15-2022 thru 07-20-2022.doc 

(6)(6): (b)(7)(C) ,LA) 

  

From: 
To: 

  

b)(7)(E) 

          

              

              

              

          

, b  )(7)(E) 

   

  

(b)(6): (b)7)( C) 

 

(b)(f )kF) 

    

        

              

               

    

:b)(7)(E) 

         

             

(b)(7)(E) @usms.doj.gov> 
@supremecourt.gov> 

LA) 

••1111 
:b)(5): (b)(7)(C) 

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
REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Barrett 
DATE(S): July 15-20, 2022 

ASSIGNED:  l6). (bx7xF) 

CIRCUIT:  5th  
DISTRICT: E/LA 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
CONTACT INFORMA I IUIN 

(b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) 

b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

0(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) usdoj.gov 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

LOCATION: LA (b)(6): (b)(7)P 

(1,X7XE) 

Regards, 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
11.1171/F1 

(0(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: 

   

 

(b)(5): (b)(7)(c) 

 

   

1
0(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 1@usdoj.gov 

From: 10(6)  (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) I@ supremecourtgov> 
Sent: Saturday, June 25, 2022 1:59 PM 

USMS) 

Subject: USMS Assistance, Justice Barrett, 7/15-7/20 :b)(5): (b)(7)(C) 

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

One First Street NE 
Washin 
Office: 
Cell: 
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)(5); (bX7XC) (C 
0',X 6); (b)(7)(C) 

@)(6). (b)(7)(C). (bX7X9 USMS);1(bX6).  @MC). (bx7xF) (Usmstrbx6).(bX7X%  (b)(7)(F) 

CC: 1(bX7XE) x7xE)  X6).  MC);  (b)(7)(F) X6). @MC). (b)(7)(F) X5), (bX7XC), (bX7)(F 

Subject: RE: 07-19-2022 thru 07-22-2022 
Date: Saturday, June 18, 2022 2:06:20 PM 
Attachments: imacie001.onq 

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment 
for this security request. 
REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Alito 
DATE(S): July 19-22, 2022 
LOCATION:  Roma, Italy  

l
ASSIGNED: X :  6). (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(F) 

CIRCUIT: Ni  
DISTRICT: N/A 
SECURITY LEVEL 
CONTACT INFORMATION 

px6r.  (b)(7XC); (b)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 

From: 
To: USMS) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

C: 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (bX7XC); (b)(7)(F) 
i I 
1@usdoj.gov 

(b)(8). @MC). (bX7XF) 
From: Dsupremecourtgov> 

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 6:55 AM 
To:Wm USMS) 

Cc:  
ibX6); (bX7XC); (bX7XF) @suprernecourt.gov> 

1(bX6): (bX7XC); (b)(7)(F) 

(bX6): (bX7XC); 
(bX7X9 

(bX7XE) 
@USMS.d0J gov> 

psupremecourtgov>; 
j(bX6): (bX7XC): (b)(7)(F) upremecourt.gov>; 

 

1@s 
(bX6). @MC). (b)(7)(F) upremecourt.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 07-19-2022 thru 07-22-2022 
Chiefs, 
Please see the attached request for security assistance in late July in Rome, Italy for a Justice Alito 
security detail. 
Kind Regards, 
,i?.X6t2X7Xc); 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 
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udicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
l

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) I rylobile 
(b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) l'F',usdojegov 
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(OPS) 
(6)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

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

2022-USMS-000356 019 of 114 FINAL 



Friday', August 5, 2022 
T BD Departs IbX6); II,X7XC); IbX7XE) 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: ?3X6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

DATE: June 21, 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Kavanaugh 

Justice Kavanaugh will be driven from Washington,  DC to (bx5) (b)(7)(C) Delaware on 
Friday, August 5,  2022. Justice Kavanaugh will be I 6> '") 
0).(bmc) E. Justice Kavanaugh will return to Washington. DC on Sunday, August 14,  
2022.  

X7XE) IDE from August 5-14, 2022. We are requesting additional resources Ib  

based (bX7XE) Please provide Marshal's 
assistance in Delaware as indicated below: 

• :bX7XE) from August 
5th through August 14th. 

TBD Arrives IbX6); (1,X7XC) 

Sunday, August 14, 2022 

TBD Depart (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

TBD Arrives (6)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

I will provide more specifics on the Justice's logistics as the informati 
any questions or concerns, please contact me "work), 
email address (bm.  (bx7xc). Nsupremecourt.gov. 

   

If there are 
cellular) or 

   

 

X6); (bX7XC) 

 

   

    

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

          

      

16)(6). (b)(7)(C): 
61171(F)  

  

 

:60): (6)(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) 

     

  

USMS); (b)(7)(E) (USMS); 6)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
h1171/F1 

    

       

          

           

           

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(b)(7)(E) 

   

 

(6)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

 

RE: USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh, 8/5-8/14 
Sunday, June 26, 2022 10:23:02 AM 
08-05-2022 thru 08-14-2022.doc 

DE) 

  

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for 
this security request. 
REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Kavanaugh (b)(7)(E) 

DATE(S): 08/05/22-08/14/22 
LOCATION: (6)(6): (b)(7)(C) DE 
ASSIGNED: :60): (6)(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) 

CIRCUIT: 3rd 

DISTRICT: D/DE 
SECURITY LEVEL: (b)(7)(E) 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
:6)(5): (6)(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) 

Senior Inspector 
(6)(6): (b)(7)(C) cell 
Regards, 
:1*(6): (b)(7)(C): 

(6)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: 6,0): (6)(7)(C) 

(6)(6): (b)(7):C): (b)(7)(F) )@usdoj.gov 

       

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) From: @supremecourt.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 3:25 PM 
To: (0(7)(E) 

 (USM S) t )(7)(E)  

  

  

 

@usms.doj.gov> 

        

Cc: 1"7‘E)   @supremecourt.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh, 8/5-8/14 (b)(6)(bmc)  DE) 
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
Washington, DC 20543 
Office: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
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TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

:b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

July 2, 2022 

USMS Support for Justice Sotomayor 

Justice Sotomayor will travel from (on (b)(7x.) to  xxo.  NY on August 5t1  , and will 
return to "6) (b)7)(C) on August 8th. The Justice will have a  x7xE) 'for this 
trip. 

Please provide USMS assistance as noted below. I will provide more information when the 
information is received. 

August 5th — August 8th  (1,X7XE) 

 

• (b)(7XE) 

Pending approval, the DPU will provide a point of contact to coordinate all specific details. 

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at r (bvx.) l(work), (bX6); (1,X7Xcl 

     

(cellular) or email addresFlarn @supremecourt.gov 

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

2022-USMS-000356 022 of 114 FINAL 



,b)(7)(E) 

.60): (6)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

USMS; 1(b)(7)(6) I16)(6): (6)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

From: 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) 7)(F)

p re mecou rt.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, July 2, 2022 2:52 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
0(6) (b)(7)( (b)(7)(F) Usms.doj.gov>; b)(7)(E) 

(6)(5): (6)(7)(C): (b)7)(F) (6)(5): (6)(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) @supremecourt.gov>;  

:b)(7)(E) 

lb)(7)(E) 

(6)(5): (6)(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) 

(b)(7)(E) USMS) 
Wusms.doj.gov>; 

pusms.doj.gov> 
USMS) 

psuprernecourtgov>; 
@supremecourt.gov> 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments:  

ljUSMS) 
1 b)(7)(E) 

1
6)(6). (b)(7)(C): 
b)(7)(F)  

RE: Justice Sotomayor; New York; 8/5 - 8/8 
Friday, July 22, 2022 12:27:59 PM 
08-05-2022 thru 08-08-2022.doc 

(b)(7)(E) 

)(6): (b)(7)(C): USMS1 
(6)(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) 

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
DATE(S): August 5-8, 2022 

11; 

:b)(7)(E) 

lib
)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

.6)(7)(F)  

(6)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Regards, 
(6)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
(6)(7)(F) 

(6)(5): (6)(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6). (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(F) ll usdoj.gov 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Sotomayor; New York; 8/5 - 8/8 
Chiefs, 
Please see the attached request for USMS assistance. 
V/R, 

(b)(7)(C): 
:b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(C) (b)(7)(C) 

(0) (60): (b)(7)(C) 

(OPS) (60): (b)(7)(C) 

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the United 
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LOCATION I>>. (b)7)C) 

ASSIGNE (0(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) 

CIRCUIT: 02 
DISTRICT: N/NY 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
Contact Information: 

usdoj.gov 



TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

DATE: July 21nd , 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Breyer 

Justice Breyer and family will travel to Chicago, IL on August 6th, 2022 for a public appearance. 
Please provide assistance as indicated below. I will provide more information when the 
information is received. 

Saturday, August 06, 2022  
DT Chicago O'Hare Airport to TBD 

(b)(7XE) 

Sunday, August 07, 2022  
TBD hrs Transportation to Chicago O'Hare Airport from TBD 

rx7xE) CDT Flight Departure 
:bX7XE) 

 

M 6); (b)C7XG) 

  

If there are any questions or concerns,  please contact me at 
(cellular) or email address V)(7))4'   supremecourt.gov  

(work) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

  

   

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
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1@usms.doj.gov> To: 
Cc: (b)(7)(E) @supremecourt.gov> 

:b)(7)(E) USMS) b)(7)(E) 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

   

b)(7)(E) 

b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) (b)(7)(E) 

 

 

b)(7)(E) Jb)(6) (OM( ). 

RE: USMS Assistance; ustice breyer; e 
.  

 blrlfF)  

Friday, July 22, 2022 4:08:42 PM 
ABA Medal to Justice Breyer Letter 6-03-22.pdf 

(0(7)(c) 

08-06-2022 thru 08-07-2022.doc 
1mage001.oriq 

(USMS)  

1 

USMS/.,  I(b)(6)  (b)(7)(c) IUSMS 

(USMS (0(7)(E)  
1 

.6.22 - . . ; Lrllcago, IL 

1pdf 

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment 
for this security request. 
REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Breyer (ret.) 
DATE(S): August 6-7 
LOCATION: Chicago, IL 
ASSIGNED: (bX7)(c): (bX7XE) 

CIRCUIT: 7th 
DISTRICT: N/IL 
SECURITY LEVEL: (,X7XE) 

CONTACT INFO 

(On ). (Ogg) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: 6,0):  (b)(7)(C) 

 

(6)(6):  (b)17)(C): (b)(7)(F) usdoj.gov 

From: (60):  (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) @supremecourt.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 11:26 AM 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: USMS Assistance; Justice Breyer; 8.6.22 - 8.7.22; Chicago, IL 
Please see the updated information below from Justice Breyer's staff: 

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) and  6)(5) (6)(7)(C) will be staying at the 

 

Justice Breyer, (6)(6):  (b)(7)(C) 

   

(6)(5): (6)(7)(C) on Saturday, 
August 6. The award will be given there as well (in the afternoon). The ABA will 
send me more details next week, including the Saturday night dinner location. 
Best, 
(6)(6):  (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 
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IbX6): (bX7XC): (b)(7)(9 

BD  Chicago 

1
bx6): (bx7xc) 

lawcovicmcmoicim 

 

10 bile 
usms.doj.gov 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(OP S)  6)(6): (b)(7)(c) 

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the United 
States, and are not "agency records" under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No such records 
may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the Supreme Court of the 
United States. 

From: (0(6): (b)g)(C): (b)(7)(F) @supremecourt.gov> 

    

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 11:45 AM 

 

To: (b)(7)(E) pusdoj.gov)  < b)(7)(E) 
Cc. t bX7)(E) r supremecourtgov>  
Subject: USMS Assistance; Justice Breyer; 8.6.22 - 8.7.22; Chicago, IL 
Chiefs, 
Please see the attached request. 
V/R, 

 

Wusdoj gov> 

   

 

(0(6): (b)(7)(C): 
(b)(7)(F) 

     

       

       

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

    

(C 
(0)  (0(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(OP)1

 

"6

 

) (0(7)(C)  

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

i; x5); (onc); (bx7xF) xNE) IUSMS'; PrXE) 
• X6); (bX7XC):  

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE: USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh,r6). (bx7xc) NY I 8/15 - 8/19 
Monday, July 25, 2022 10:27:44 AM 

)usdoj.gov 

C: 10,X6); (I,X7XC) 
(bX6): (I,X7XC); (I,X7XF) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)P NY 1 8/15 - 8/19 

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment 
for this security request. 
REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Kavanaugh 
DATE(S): August 15-19, 2022 
LOCATION''' NY 
ASSIGNED: 
CIRCUIT: 2nd 
DISTRICT: E/NY 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
CONTACT INFORMATION 
bX6); (b)(7XC): (bX7X9 

b)(6); (1:4(7)(C) 

bX6); (1,X7XC); X7X9 

Regards, 
(bX6):(:017Xc): 
(3X7XF) 

(b)(6): OX7Mc): (3X7XF) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 

Fro m:r:  (bnic); ibx7xF) supremecourt.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, July 24, 2022 8:51 AM 
To (bX7XE) (USMS) (b)(7)(E) u s m s.d oj.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh, 
Good morning, 
It appears I failed to send the attach request to the JSD security request group. Please see the 
attached request for assistance. My sincerest apologies for the delay. 

'13)(6);  (b)(7)(C);  (b)(7XF) 

Supreme Court of the United States Police 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7XF) 
One First Street NE 
Washi 
Office: 
Cell 

.X6); (bX7XG) 

.X6); (b)(7)(C) 

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the 
United States, and are not "agency records" under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. 
No such records may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the 
Supreme Court of the United States. 
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(bX6); (bX7Xc); (bX7XF) 

(b)(rxE) 



(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

To: 
Cc:jbx7xE) 
Subject: USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh, b)(6) (b)(7)(C) NY I 8/15 - 8/19 
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
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 1:51 PM 

@usdoi.govi ibgxE) pusdoj.gov> l(bx7xE) 

psuoremecourtgov> 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C);  (b)(7XF) 

States Police Supreme Court of the Unite( 
b)(6);  (b)(7)(C);  (b)(7XF) 

ne First Street 
Washington,  DC 20543  
Office-Pm; (bx7xc)  
Cell: IbX6); II,X7XC) 

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the 

United States, and are not "agency records" under 5 US. C. § 552 or similar state statutes. 

No such records may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the 

Supreme Court of the United States. 

2022-USMS-000356 029 of 114 FINAL 



(1,X6): (1,X7)(G) Indiana on Wednesday, August 17, 2022. Justice 
IN. Justice Barrett will return 

Justice Barrett will be traveling to 
Barrett will be  
to Washington, DC on Saturday, August 27, 2022. 

(bX6); (bX7Xc) 

(1,X7XE) 

Saturday, August 27, 2022 
T BD Departs M6); (bX7X0"); (bX7XE) 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

IbX6); IbX7XC); (1,X7X9 

July 20, 2022 

USMS Support for Justice Barrett 

rx7xE, IN from Au!ust 17-27, 2022.  
We are requesting additional resources based ORME) 

. Please provide Marshal's assistance in IN as indicated below: (1,X7XE) 

• IbX7XE) 

IbX7XE) TOM August 17 through August 27, 2022. 

Wednesday, August  
TBD Depart5 

7.2022  
IbX6); (1,X7)(C); (1:0(7XE) 

   

TBD Arrives (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

 

  

TBD Arrives IbX6); (bX7)(C): 0, X7XE) 

I will provide more specifics on the Justice's logistics as the information is received. If there are 
any questions or concerns, please contact me at FX5); (1,X7XG) (office), (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) cellular) 
or email addresitr7;ic,, @supremecourt.gov. 

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
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d States Police 

From: 
To: 

     

lonxE) (usms) 
IbX7XC); IbX7X9 *(7XE) 

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (bX7XF) (USMS) 
Cc: (1,X7XC) )(7)(E) 6)(6): (b)(7)( 

 

‘rOSTTS) 

 

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance, Justice Barrett, 13)(6): (b)(7)(C) IN 8/17 - 8/27 

 

Date: Friday, July 22, 2022 12:11:51 PM 

    

Attachments: 08-17-2022 thru 08-27-2022.doc 

    

jmaaeool.ioq 

 

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
DATE(S): August 17-27  
LOCATION:  "5).' IN  
ASSIGNED: 6(''` bx7x9 
CIRCUIT: 7th 
DISTRICT: N/IN 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
CONTACT INFORMATION 

13)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Regards, 
tbX6);(b)(7Xc) 

(b)(6); (bX7Xc); (b)(7)(9 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: (bX7Xc) 

t
bx6);ronn;rox7xF) 1usdoj.gov 

From: bx55); (bX7Xc);(bX7XF) @suprernecourt.gov> 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Wednesday, July 20, 2022 11:18 AM 

  

(bx7x IbX7XE) E) USMS) 

 

@usms.doj.gov> 
:bX7XE) usms.doj.gov>; (b)(7)(E) 

 

(bX7XE) @supremecourt.gov> 

  

Subject: USMS Assistance, Justice Barrett, 
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
Best re ards 
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(b)(n(E) 

(b)(6);(bX7Xc) N 8/17 - 8/27 



(6)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

USMS -Judicial Security Divsion 
Senior Inspector 

Ij 
:b)(6): (b)(7)(C) r 

Mobile
 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) usdo OV 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
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,b)(6): (b)(7)(c) 



One First Street NE 
Washington_  DC 2054'3  
Office•rm (bmc)  
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

PX6):(bX7)(G) 
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(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (0(7 )(F) 

August 17, 2022 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U.S. Marshal Service 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Breyer 

Justice Breyer and "6) (b)(7)CC) ktill be  traveling frorr (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) MA to (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  CT on Thursday, 
August 25, 2022. They will return to(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) on Friday, August 26, 2022. Please provide USMS 
assistance as noted below. I will provide more information if and when it is received. 

Thursday, August 25, 2022 
b):7):E) 

  

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (bX7)(E) 

  

Friday, August 25, 2022 
TBD hrs 

 

;b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

    

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

 

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at 
or email addressixc) l@supremecourt.gov.. 

(6)(6): (b)(7)(C) (work), cell) 

    

    

Please provide the names and cell phone numbers of the assigned Marshals. 

Thank you. 
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(b)(7)(E) b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
b)(7)(F) 

.0(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (a)usdoj.gov 
b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(Dusms.doj.gov>; (b)(7)(E) 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

b)(7)(E) IUSMS1 
)(6) (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(F)  tUSMS1; 

:b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) I [b.
CUb)(7)(C). kUSMS1 

RE: Justice Breyer Travel - USMS Assistance Requested 

Thursday, August 18, 2022 10:01:53 AM 

USMS Support J. Brever.docx 

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
DATE(S): Se t.25-26, 2022 
LOCATION:  b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

 mA  &  (6)(6) (b)(7)(C) CT' 
ASSIGNED: 
CIRCUIT: 
DISTRICT: D/MA & D/CT 
SECURITY  LEVEllb)(7)(E)  
Contact Info: 

Regards, 
1111171/M. 

(b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(0(6): (b) 7 )(C): (b)(7 )(F) @usdoj.gov 

From:  1(0(6)  comp. (b)(7)(F) Psup re m e co u rt. goy> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 2:25 PM 
To: (b)(7)(E) 

1;b);7),,E) 

Cclib)(6)  (b)(7 )(C) (b)(7)(F) 1@supremecourt.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Breyer Travel - USMS Assistance Requested 
Chiefs, 
Justice Breyer is traveling from (b)(6)' (b)(7)(C) MA to  b)(6). (b)g)(C)  CT on Thursday, August 25, 2022 and 
returning to  b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  MA on Friday, August 26, 2022. USMS is bring requested to assist in the 
0(6). (OM( ) bfJustice Breyer to and from  b>  CT. CT. See attached. Please contact me with 
any questions. I apologize for the late notice. 
Thank you, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543 
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(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(USMS) 
 usms.doj.gov> 



(Cell) 
(Desk) 
(Operations Center) 

(0(6) (0(7)P) s u p re m eco u rt .gov 
(b)( )(F) 

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

(b)(6): (1*(7)(C) 
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TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) 

DATE: August 11, 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Kavanaugh 

Justice Kavanaugh will be traveling from Washington, DC to (bX6); (b)(7)P MA on Friday, 
August 26, 2022. Justice Kavanaugh will be 
Massachusetts. Justice Kavanaugh will return to Wasnmgton. IA, on bunaay, August zts, zuzz. 
The Justice has requested  7) security support for the below 
locations and dates. For your situational awareness, Justice Kavanaugh will be 

on August 26t1  and August 28th. I've 
attached the Justice's travel itinerary provided by his Judicial Assistant. 

Please provide USMS assistance as noted below. I will provide more information when the 
information is received. 

Fridm, August 26, 2022 
• :6)(7XE) 

— Arrivex6):
 

(bX7XE) 

(bX7XE) 

(bX6); OX7XC); (bX7XE) 

Saturday, Aueust 27, 2022  

• Justice in Massachusetts; details pending 

Sunday, August 28, 2022  

• Icbx7xE) - Departure 

   

   

 

(b)(5); (bX7XC); (bX7XE) 

 

   

o (b)(7)(E) 

(bX7XE) 

    

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at 
(cellular) or email address su s remecourt. ov. 

 

(6)(6): (6)(7)(C) 

 

(work), 

  

 

(bX7XE) 

      

       

(1,X7XC) I 

        

          

 

(b)(5); (bX7XC) 

       

          

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

2022-USMS-000356 037 of 114 FINAL 

(bX7XE) 

(1, X7XE) 

• 
• 

IbX6); II,X7XC) 



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
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lb)(7)(E) =NM 
From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

1(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) I (b)( 

(b)(7)(E) 

RE: USMS Assistance I Justice Kavanaugh 
Monday, August 22, 2022 10:33:51 AM 
08-26-2022 thru 08-28-2022.doc 
Travel Reservation August 26 for BRETT MICHAEL KAVANAUGH.odf 
Travel Reservation August 28 for BRETT MICHAEL KAVANAUGH.odf 

USMS1 
tusms). 

fbX0:(bX7Xc) MA (8/26-8/28) 

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
DATE(S): Au st 26-28 2022 
LOCATION: .0).(bx7m MA 
ASSIGNED: 
CIRCUIT: 1st 
DISTRICT: D/MA 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
Contact Info: (bX224' ):  @usdoj gov 

 

(bX7XE) 

 

(bX6): (0(7)(C) 

Regards, 
IV,6r:SX7Xc): 

(bX6):(bX7M:(bX7XF) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: 10bX0:(bX7XG) 

1(bX0:(bX7M:(0(7)(9 @usdoj.gov 

From:  (bx6); rox7x4rox7xF) @supremecourt.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 2:20 PM 
To: (USMS) 

@usms.doj.gov> 

    

 

usms.doj.gov> AbX7XE) 

   

    

          

          

Cc: @supremecourt.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance Justice Kavanaugh - (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) MA (8/26-8/28) 
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

Supreme Court ot the united  States Police 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7XF) 

One First Street NE 
Washin. ton, DC 20543 
Office (0(0 (0(7XC) 

Cell: 
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This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the 
United States, and are not "agency records" under 5 U.S.C. 5S 552 or similar state statutes. 
No such records may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the 
Supreme Court of the United States. 
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2022. X7XE) 

 

(bX6); (bX7X NC from September 1-5, 2022. We are requesting additional resources 

 

Thursday, September 1, 2022 
T BD Departs IbX6); IbX7XC); (bX7XE) 

TBD Departs IbX6); (b)(7XC); (b)(7XE) 

TBD Arrive X6); (bX7X0"); (b)(7)(E) 

I will provide more specifics on the Justice's logistics as the information is received.  If there are 
any questions or concerns, please contact me at (work), (on (b)gx.) cellular) or (bX6); (b)CIXG) 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

:b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

August 5, 2022 

USMS Support for Justice Kavanaugh 

Justice Kavanaugh will be traveling from Washington, DC to X6> NC NC on Thursday, 
September 1 z  2022. Justice Kavanaugh will be  

X5). (I'M% (b)(7XE)  KC. Justice Kavanaugh will return to Washington, DC on Monday, September 5, 

rx7x.) I Please provide Marshal's 
assistance in North Carolina as indicated below: 

• 

 

(b)(6); IbX7XC); (b)(7)(E) 

 

   

    

X6); IbX7XC); IbX7XE) September 1" through September 5th. 

 

• 

 

X7XE) 

 

September 1" through 

   

     

September 5th. 

TBD Arrives IbX6); (b)(7XC); (b)(7)(E) 

Monday, September 5, 2022 

email address x,A,„ @supremecourt.gov. 

   

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
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(0(6): (6)(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) USMS); I(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) IUSMS); 

0(6): (0(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) I SENIOR INSPECTOR 

Officei  0(6) (b)(7)(C) Mobile: 

Re ards, 

(6)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

One First Street NE 
Washin ton, DC 20543 
Office. 
Cell: 

(0(6): (0(7)(C) 

:0(6): (0(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 

From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(0(7)(C): (1*(7)(F) 
(USMS) 
(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E) 

RE: USMS Assistance I Justice Kavanaugh - (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) NC (9/1-9/5) 
Friday, August 5, 2022 5:58:35 PM 
09-01-2022 thru 09-05-2022.doc 

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
DATE(S): September 1-5, 2022 
LOCATION: (0(6): (0(7)(C) NC 
ASSIGNED: (0(6): (0(7)(C): (0(7)(F) 

CIRCUIT: 4th 
DISTRICT: E/NC 
SECURITY LEVEL: b)(7)(E) 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

b)(6) 
0(7)(C) 

(0(6): (6)(7)(C) (0(7)(F) 

Assistant Lniet Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: :0(6): (0(7)(C) 

1
0(6) (b).0( (b)(7)(F) p usdoj.gov 
From  (0(6) (0(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) supremecourtgov> 
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 8:14 AM 
To: :b)(7)(E) USMS) < 

(b)(7)(E) @usms.doj.gov> i (b)(7)(E) 

b)(7)(E) supremecourt.gov> 
Subject: USMS Assistance I Justice Kavanaugh - (0(6): (0(7)(C) NC (9/1-9/5) 
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

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C);(b)(7)(F) 

Supreme Court of the United States Police 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C);(b)(7)(F) 
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@usms.doj.gov> 
Cc: 



X7XE) o    
• (b)fiXE) 

Friday, September 2, 2022 — USMS Requested 

• Justice in New York; see itinerary. 
• (b)(7)(E) 1.4(6); (1,X7XC); (b)(7)(E) 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: M(6); (bX7Xcl 

DATE: August 8, 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Jackson 

Justice Jackson will travel to New York City on Thursday, September 1, 2022. The Justice will 
return to Washington, DC on Sunday, September 4, 2022. The Justice has requested USMS 
security support for the attached locations and dates. For your situational awareness, Justice 

ox7x Jackson .) Ion 
September 1st and September 4th. I've attached the Justice's planned itinerary provided by her 
Judicial Assistant. 

Please provide USMS assistance as noted below. I will provide more information when the 
information is received. 

Thursday, September 1, 2022 — USMS Requested 7)(E) (bX7XE) • I Arrive 

o tbX6); (1,X7XC); IbX7XE) I :b)(7)(E) • 

Saturday, September 3, 2022 — USMS Requested 

• Justice in New York; see itinerary. 

Sunday, September 4, 2022 — USMS Requested 
• ImmE) I.  Depart IbX 6). 

(On (I,X7XC); (b)UXE) 

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
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:1*(6): (b)(7)(C) 
If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at I(b)(5). (b)(7)(C)  (work), 

(cellular) or email addres  c apt  remecourt.gov  

 

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
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ITINERARY 

Judge Nathan Investiture & NYC Visit 
Sept. 1-4, 2022 

Outbound Transit 

(KBJ) 

Thursday, Sept. 1, 2022 
(bX6). (1,X7XCI (bX7XE) 

 

Outbound Transit Friday, Sept. 2, 2022 (b0).0,x7x..) 

 

(bX5).@MC). (bX7XE) 

  

Return Transit Friday, Sept. 2, 2022 
(bX6). (1,X7XC). (bX7XE) 

 

Lodging  

  

Thursday Events 4:00 PM 
Investiture & Reception 
Daniel Patrick Moynihan U.S. Courthouse 
500 Pearl Street, 9th Floor, Ceremonial Courtroom 
New York, NY 10007 

(b)C7XE) 

 

Celebratory Dinner 

 

(bX5). (1,X7XC). (bX7XE) 

 

New York, NY 

Friday Events 
x7xE) 

 

kb)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E) 

 

Saturday Events 
(b)(7)(E) 

   

X6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E) 
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ITINERARY 

:b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 
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@ME) (USMS) @usms.doj.goy> To: 
Cc: @supremecourt.goy> (b)(7XE) 

From: IbX7XE) IUSMS/  
To: (b)(6); (1,X7XC); (1,X7XF) IlbX7XE) PSMS1; IlnUb)(7"  ) 'USMS) 
CC: 1(bX7XE) 11(bX7XE) I; 0 6); (b)(NC), kUSMS1 
Subject: RE: USMS Assistance I Justice Jackson - New York aty (9/1-9/4) 
Date: Monday, August 15, 2022 12:18:06 PM 
Attachments: 09-01-2022 thru 09-04-2022.doc 

2022.09.01 NYC Itinerary.docx  

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment 
for this security request. 
REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Jackson 
DATE(S): Sept, 1-4, 2022 
LOCATION: Manhattan, NY 
ASSIGNED: IbX6); (1,X7XC); II,X7XF) 

CIRCUIT: 2nd 
DISTRICT: S/NY 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
Contact Info: 

Elusdoj.gov mx6). (1,X7XF) 

IbX6); (1,X7XC); (1,X7XF) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 

     

From: 

  

(b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) Psupremecourt.goy> 

   

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 2:07 PM 

(1,X7XE) 

IbX6); (1,X7XC) 

Subject: USMS Assistance Justice Jackson - New York City (9/1-9/4) 
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
Best regards, 13)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7XF) 

Supreme Court of the United States Police 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C);  (b)(7XF) 

One First Street NE 
Washington,  DC 20543  
Officbx5);  (bmc)  
Cell:r wxc) 

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

 

(b)(6);(bX7Xc);(1, X7XF) 

July 2, 2022 

USMS Support for Justice Sotomayor 

on September 2nd, and will 
or this 

Justice Sotomayor will travel from 
return to (b0).(bx7x.) on September 5' 
trip. 

Please provide USMS assistance as noted below. I will provide more information when the 
information is received. 

September 2" — September 5th Pbx7xE) 
@XNE) • 

Pending approval, the DPU will provide a point of contact to coordinate all specific details. 

IbX5); II,X7XC) 

(cellular) or email address  rxTgx7xc).  Rsupremecourtgov 

Please provide the names and cellphone numbers of the assigned Marshals. 

Thank you. 

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at IbX5); (1,X7XC) (work), 

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

b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F)II(b)(7)(E) 

:b)(7)(E) l(b)(7)(E) 

battal 
Irusmsd(b)(6):  (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F)1USMS/ 

(b)(7 )(C): (b)(7)(F) I (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) I 

7b)(7)(E) Cc: 

SOC7)(E) 

(b)(7XC): (b)(7 )(F) 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments:  

RE: Justice Sotomayor;lb)(6)._ plY; 9/2-9/5 
Friday, August 5, 2022 7:04:46 PM 
09-02-2022 thru 09-05-2022.doc 
imaae001.onq 

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment 
for this security request. 
REQUESTOR:SCOTUS PD for SCJ Sotomayor 
DATE(S): Sept. 2-5, 2022 
LOCATION  10*(4 047)(c)  NY 
ASSIGNED:m4(bxnn(bxn(9 
CIRCUIT: 2nd 
DISTRICT: E/NY 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
CONTACT INFO 

 

(b)(7)(E) 

 

Regards, 

(b)(6): (b)(7 )(C): (b)(7 )(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: :0(6): (b)(7)(C) 

  

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)7)(F) 

 

@usdoj.gov 

   

   

FrOM:10( 6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F)  supremecourt.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, July 2, 2022 2:59 PM 
To: (b)(7)(E) 

@usms.doj.gov> 
psupremecou rt. g ov>; 

@supremecourt.gov>; :0(6): (b)g)(C): (b)(7 )(F) 

(0(5): (b)(7)(C): (b)7)(F) Wsupremecourt.gov>; 

IUSMS)10(6) (b)(7)(  (b)(7)(Fip usms.doj.gov> 
l(t3.)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

)171(F)  

(US MS) <1." 7)(E) 

 

@usms.doj.gov> 

  

j(b)(7)(E) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Sotomayor;'' (b)(7)(C) NY; 9/2-9/5 
Chiefs, 
Please see the attached request for USMS assistance. 
V/R, 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
(b)(7)(F) 

b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)7)(F) 
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:b)(6): (b)(7)P: (b)(7)(F) 

Office Of Protective Operations 
Senior Inspector 

(6)(6): (b)(7)(C) iome 
Ivusdoj.gov 
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(0(6): (b)(7 )(C) 

:0(6): (b)(7 )(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(C) 
(0) 
(Ops)1(b)(6).(ogx 

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
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Friday, September 2, 2022 
TBD Departs @MO; (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

Monday, September 5, 2022 
TBD Departs (b)UXE) 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

DATE: August 13, 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Barrett 

Justice Barrett will be traveling to x60, ). (6x7x..) SC on Friday, September 2, 2022. Justice 
Barrett will be staying r (NE) launng her stay in South Carolina. Justice Barrett 
will return to Washington, DC on Monday, September 5, 2022. 
rx7xE)  

September 2-56. We are  requesting additional resources based " NE) 
n South Carolina from 

IbX7XE) Please provide Marshal's assistance in SC as indicated below: 

• IbX7XE) from 
September 2-5th 

rm.) 

TBD Arrives (bX6); (OMR; (b)UXE) 

TBD Arrives (3X6):(b)(7)(c): (b)(7)(E) 

I will provide more specifics on the Justice's logistics as the information  is received. If there are 
any questions or concerns, please contact me at  x6). (b)gxc) (office), (6x6). (6x7x..) (cellular) 
or email address r). @supremecourt.gov. mc). 

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
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b)(7)(E) USMS1 

 

b)(6) (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 10(7)(E) I (USMS); 
From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

6)(6). (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (USMS) ibX7XE> 

rb)(7)(E) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (USMS)  
RE: USMS Assistance I Justice Barrett 40(6) (0(7)(c)  
Thursday, August 18, 2022 10:06:58 AM 
09-02-2022 thru 09-05-2022.doc 

I SC (9/2- 9/5) 

SC 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

:b)(7)(E) 

LOCATION: 
ASSIGNED: 

CIRCUIT: 4th 
DISTRICT: D/C 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
CONTACT INFORMATION 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(c) 

:0(7)(E) 

:b)(7)(E) 

To:  (b)(7)(E) 
(US MS)  b)(7)(E) 

@usms.doj.gov> 
1
@usms.doj.gov>; 

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
DATE(S): 09/02/2022-09/5/2022 

b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

D/SC Charleston Division 
Cell (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Email:  b)(6). (b)(7)( (bn(F) usdoj.gov 
Regards, 
11.1171/n1. 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(c) 

(b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) @usdoj.gov 

  

1@supremecourtgov> From: (0(6). (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(F) 

  

Sent: Saturday, August 13, 2022 8:47 AM 

Cc:  '"7)(E)  @supremecourt.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance I Justice Barrett - 0(6)  (b)(7)(c)  SC (9/2- 9/5) 
Chiefs, 
Please see the attached USMS assistance request and travel information. Once approved, 
please provide the names and contact information for the deputies assigned, so that our 
SCOTUS team can begin the liaison process and exchange of additional information. 
Best regards, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

supreme Court ot the united States Police 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

One First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
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Officptx6'  (bx7xc' 

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the 
United States, and are not "agency records" under 5 US. C. 5C 552 or similar state statutes. 
No such records may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the 
Supreme Court of the United States. 

Cell: x6'. (bx7xc' 
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To: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) b)(7)(E) USM SI; [bMg)(7)(C): 

Cc: .07)(E) 107)(E) 

Subject: RE: Justice Kennedy i ravel - USMS Assistance Requested 

From: (b)(7)(E) 
‘ 

I(USMS1  
USMS) 

Date: Friday, September 2, 2022 8:36:54 PM 

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment 
for this security request. 
REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Kennedy (ret.) 
DATE(S): Sept.6, 2022  
LOCATION: New York 
ASSIGNED:  
CIRCUIT: 2 
DISTRICT: E/NY 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
Contact Info: 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chiefinspector 

Regards, 
:b)(6): 
:b)(7)(C): 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: :b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

1
(0(6) (b)(7)C) (b)(7)(F) @usdoj.gov 

From:,

(

 "6)  (b)g)(C) ("7)(F) Dsupremecourtgov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 5:29 AM 

  

To: (b)(7)(E) :b)(7)(E) SMS) < 

 

ausms.doj.gov> 
CC:I (b)(f )(E) @usms.doj.gov>; (b)(7)(E) 

 

1b)(7)(E) psupremecourt.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Justice Kennedy Travel - USMS Assistance Requested 
Chiefs, 

. (bn Justice Kennedy has changed his departure date from  (b)(5) p NY to Tuesday, September 6, 
2022. See below for the updated security detail that we are requesting assistance. I apologize for the 
last minute change of information. 
Tuesday. September 6. 2022  

hrs Pick up Justice & :b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

TBD hrs Drop off Justice & 13)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

Thank you, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 
thlt71/F1 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
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:b)(6): (o(7xc) (Cell) 
(Desk) 
(Operations Center) 

kSUDremecourt.gov 
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

From:  (6)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) Psupremecourt.gov> 

)(6): (1*(7)(C): 
)g)(F) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 10:16 AM 
To :11,0).  (b)(7)(C) 

b
Cc:  usdoj.gov' kusdoj.gov>; 

)(7)(E) b)(7)(E)  

<(b)(7)(E) su p re m eco u rt. goy> 
Subject: RE: Justice Kennedy Travel - USMS Assistance Requested 
Chiefs, 

isusdoj.gov) 

 

kusdoj.gov> (b)C7XE) 

 

b)(7)(E) 

I have just received new information regarding Justice Kennedy's trip to  b)(6). (b)(7)(C)  NY. The 
Justice will be departing NY on 9/5/22. Justice Kennedy is requesting the following security detail: 
Monday—September-5-2021 

Pick up Justice Kennedy anc-'  (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

TBD hrs Drop off Justice and  1(60).  (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

Thank you, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543 

(b)(6): (b)(7XC) (Cell) 
(Desk) 
(Operations Center) 

b)(6); issupremecourtgov 
This record, record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the United 
States, and are not "agency records" under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No such records 
may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the Supreme Court of the 
United States. 

From: i(b)(6).  (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(F) Psupremecourt,gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 9:53 AM 

 

Pusdoj.gov)  1(b)(7)(E) (usdoj.gov> To: 

 

b)(7)(E) 

Cc: b)(7)(E) usdo j .gov  b)(7)(E) Fusdol.gov>; 
Psupremecou rt,gov> 

Subject: Justice Kennedy Travel - USMS Assistance Requested 
Chiefs, 
I apologize for the late notice. Justice Kennedy  

NY from September 1st  through September 5th  or 6th. Justice Kennedy 

b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

:b)(7)(E) 

:b)(7)(E) 

rvill be traveling to 
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while in NY. We are seeking assistance to pick up Justice and (0(6). (b)(7)(C) NY 
and drive  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) on the date they choose to return. Please provide the names 
and contact information of the USMS personnel when assigned. 
Thank you, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543 
(b)(5): (b)(7)(C) (Cell) 

(Desk) 
(Operations Center) 

    

(0(6): (b)(7)(C): 
rh11711F1 srm.- • • • 

  

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
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Friday, September 9, 2022 

• TBD (bX6); (bX7Xc); (bX7XE) 

Sunday September 11  2022  
• TBD  x6).0bmc).(bx7xE 

• TBD  

• TBD  
(WO); (bX7Xc): (b)C1XE) 

(bX6); @WM; (bX7xE) 

(bX6); (1,X7Xc) 

(bX6); (bX7Xc): (b)(7)(E) 

• 10X6); (bX7Xc); (bX7xE) 

(bX5); (I,X7Xc) • 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: (bX6); (bX7X0"); (1,X7XF) 

DATE: August 31, 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Kavanaugh 

Justice Kavanaugh will be traveling from Washington, DC to 
September 9, 2022. Justice Kavanaugh  will be  "cm   
Justice Kavanaugh will travel from (00).(bx-ixp PA to (bX6). (b)(7)(C)  NY on Sunday, September, 11, 
2022. Justice Kavanaugh will return to Washington, DC on Sunday, September 11, 2022. The 
Justice has requested USMS security support for the below locations and dates. For your 
situational awareness, Justice Kavanaugh will be (1,X7XE) 

(b)(7)(E) September 9th and September I 1U1  I've attached the Justice's 
preliminary travel itinerary. 

Please provide USMS assistance as noted below. I will provide more information when the 
information is received. 

X6); (bX7XC) PA on Friday, 

 

(bX6); @WM; (bX7xE) 

• 0); (bX7Xc); @ME) 

Saturday, September 10, 2022 

 

M 6): (b)(7)(C) 

  

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at 
(cellular) or email address mc). psupremecourtgov.  

(b1f7W1 

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
To: 1(0(6) (b)(7)(C) (0(7)(F) 

fUSMS1 

b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

1

0(7)(E) @usms.doj.gov> 

  

(b)(7)(E) 

(USMS1 (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (USMS; (b)(7)(E) 

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
f0(71(F) 

l Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

b)(7)(E) 

RE: USMS Assistance I Justice Kavanaugh 
(0(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) I

 "

Of MS): 1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): Irusms 
  (0(6): (b)(7 lk,- ) PA1V;%„ INY (9/9- 9/11) 

) 

Thursday, September 1, 2022 1:46:20 PM 
09-09-2022 thru 09-11-2022.doc 

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for 
this security request. 
REQUESTOR: SCOTUS for SCJ Kavanaugh 
DATE(S): 9/9- 9/11, 2022 

LOCATION: b)(6). (b)(7)(C) PA (9th _ 10th) 0(6). 
b)(7)(C) NY (11th) 

ASSIGNED: "6)  (b)(7)( 
(b)(7)(F)

CIRCUIT: 3rd  & 2nd 

DISTRICT: E/PA & N/NY 
SECURITY LEVEL: (b)(7)(E) 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Senior Inspector 
0(6) (b)(7)(C) (0(7)(F)

  usdoj.gov 
:b)(6): (0(7)(c) 

6)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Senior Inspector 
0(6) (b)(7)(C) (0 (7)(F) Sd 0 j .E0V 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(c) Cell 
Regards, 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
(b)(7)(F) 

:0(6); (b)(7)(C): (0(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: (box (b)(7)(c) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) @usdoj.gov 
From:113)(6) (6)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) supremecourt.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 10:44 AM 
To: b)(7)(E) (USMS) 

  

1
@usms.dotgov> 

    

     

      

Cc: (b)(7)(E) @supremecourt.gov> 

  

       

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: USMS Assistance I Justice Kavanaugh - 0(6). (b)g)(C) PA/ Mic) NY (9/9- 
9/11) 
Good afternoon, 
Please see the below changes to the Justice's travel itinerary below. The Justice will no longer be 
traveling on Friday, September 9, 2022. 
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Saturday. September 10. 2022 

• TBD (1,X6); (1,X7XC); (1,X7XE) 

(bX7XE) 

X6); (I,X7XC) 

X6); (1,X7XC); (0(7)(E) 

• TBD 

• TBD 

TBD) 

• TBD 

pusdoLgov> 

(bX6); (I,X7XC); (1,X7XE) 
0 

• (1:0(6); (1,X7XC); (bX7XE) 

(bX6); (I,X7XC) 

(bX6); (bX7XC) 

(bX6); (1,X7)(C) 

Sunday,  September  11, 2022 

0 

X6); (1,X7XC); (bX7XE) 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C);  (b)(7XF) 

Supreme  Court of the United States Police 

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

From:1w' (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) supremecourtgov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 8:02 PM 
To: 0,X7XE) (USMS)' i b)(7)(E) 

r usdoj.gov> 
Cc: 
Subject: USMS Assistance I Justice Kavanaugh (b)(6) (*gm PAi NY (9/9- 9/11) 
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
Best regards.  

Supreme Court of the United  States Police 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

One First Street NE 
Washin. ton DC 20543 
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
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lease provide USMS assistance as noted below. I will provide more information when it is 
received. 

ay, September 15, 2022. While in New Haven, CT, Justice Breyer will be residin (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

Thursday, September 15, 2022 
TBD hrs MA residence to 

Yale Law School, 127 Wall St, New Haven, CT 06511 (1*(6): (0(7)(c): 
(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) ;1)0): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U.S. Marshal Service 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

:0(6): (b)(7)(C): (0(7)(F) 

August 25, 2022 

USMS Support for Justice Breyer 

Justice Breyer will be traveling from  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) MA to New Haven, CT on Thursday, September 15, 
2022. He will return to  (0(6) (b)(7)(C) on Saturday, September 17, 2022. The Justice will be attending the 
Global Constitutionalism Seminar at Yale Law School. See attached itinerary. He is expected to speak on  

(b)(7)(E) 

TBD hrs 

TBD hrs 

TBD hrs 

Welcome Address by Justice Breyer, Yale Law School, 127 Wall St, New Haven, 
CT 06511 

See attached itinerary for timeline of events. Exact details for segments of the 
seminar Justice Breyer will attend are TBD. 

TBD location to Maurice R. Greenberg Conference Center, 391 Prospect St, New 
Haven, CT 06511. b)(7)(E)  Dinner Honoring Justice Breyer) 

Maurice R. Greenberg Conference Center, 391 Prospect St, New Haven, CT 
06511 to (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

Friday, September 16, 2022  
TBD hrs See attached itinerary for timeline of events. Exact details for segments of the 

seminar Justice Breyer will attend are TBD. 

Saturday, September 17, 2022  
TBD hrs See attached itinerary for timeline of events. Exact details for segments of the 

seminar Justice Breyer will attend are TBD. 

TBD hrs (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 
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If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at (b)(6 (b)(7)(C) (work), (bx6) ()gm  (cell) 
or email addressorx.) psupremecourt.gov.. 

Please provide the names and cell phone numbers of the assigned Marshals. 

Thank you. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

  

)))(7)(E) 

      

          

          

   

(0(7)(C): (0(7)(F) l(6)(7)(E) 

    

      

USMS); 

          

          

 

b)(7)(E) 

     

I(USMS) 

  

b)(6) 

 

(0(7)(C): 

 

     

       

         

         

RE: USMS Assistance I Justice Breyer - New Haven, CT (9/15 - 9/17) 
Wednesday, September 7, 2022 11:34:43 AM 
Global 2022 Schedule July 28 DRAFT for distribution.odf 
09-15-20222 thru 09-17-2022.docx  

:0(7)(E) Ic!,?(6?:,  (b)(7)(C): IUSMS/ 

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
DATE(S): Sept. 15-17, 2022  
LOCATION: New Haven, CT  84b)(6) (b)(7)(c) IMA 
ASSIGNED: 
CIRCUIT: 1st 
DISTRICT: D/MA & D/CT 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
Contact Info: 
(,x6)(,x7xc) usdoj.gov  rox7)(F) 
b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Regards, 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

:0(6): (6)(7)(C): (0(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 

:b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(0(6): (6)(7)(C): (6)(7)(6) 

(b)(7)(E) 

C: 
(b)(6): (0(7)(C): (0(7)(F) 

 

usdoj.gov 'a 

 

From:"' (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) supremecourtgov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 1:26 PM 
To: (b)g)(E) USMS) Ib)(7)(E) usrns.doj. goy> 

pusms.doj.gov>  

Cc: b

 

f‘E) supremecourtgov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance I Justice Breyer - New Haven, CT (9/15 - 9/17) 
Chiefs, 
Please see the attached USMS assistance request and travel information. Once approved, please 
provide the names and contact information of the deputies assigned. 
Thank you, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543 
(6)(6): (b)(7)(C) (Cell) 
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b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 



(6)(6): (b)(7)(C) (Desk) 
(Operations Center) 

b)(7)(F) 
psupremecourtgov 

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
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:b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

9/22 — TBD hrs —Justice Breyer 1(b)(6) (b)(7)(c). (b)(7)(E) 

,b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)( 7 )(E) 9/23 - (b)(7)(E) 

Thank you, 

From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

   

I:0(7)(E) ULM 
)(7)(E) :b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (b)(7)(E) I(USMS); 1( (b)(7)(C): (6)(6): (b)(7)(C): rUSMISI; 

I USMS)  

  

:0(7)(E) 1:C).:
(
.,b)(7)(C): USMS1;1??(6? (b)(7)(C): IUSMS);  1b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) I 

RE: USMS Assistance I Justice Breyer -b(6: (b)(7)(C) IPA (9/22-9/23) 

  

Friday, September 16, 2022 11:51:31 PM 

****UPDATED RESPONSE PER THE EMAIL BELOW**** 
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
DATE(S): Sept 22-23, 2022 
LOCATION: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)( 7 )(E) 

ASSIGNED: :0(6): (0(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

CIRCUIT: 1  
DISTRICT: D/MA 
SECURITY LEVEL 
Contact Info: 
:b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

1
6)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) usdoj.gov 
Assistant Chief Inspector 

From: 0(6). (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(F) Psupremecourt.gov> 
Date: September 16, 2022 at 11:52:37 AM EDT 
To. 1,)(6) (b)( )(C) (b)(7)(F) 

( US MS)" 
(b)(6). (b)(7)(c). (b)(7)(F) usms.doj.gov> 

Cc: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) ( supremecourt.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Breyer (b)(5)  (b)(7)(C) Detal 

Good mornin (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

I just left you a voicemail. I was calling in regard to your response declining Justice Breyer's USMS 
(b)(6). (0(7)(c) support in Would it be possible to receive USMS support for the security details 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543 
:b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Cell) 

Desk) 
Operations Center) 
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psupremecourtgov>; b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) To: :0(7)(E) 

b)(7)(E) @usms.doj.gov> (b)(7)(E) 

@usms.doj.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(7)(E) @supremecourt.gov>; MO. (b)(7)(C).(b)(7)(F) USMS) 

(USMS) <USMS-

 

1@usms.dotgov>; 
(USMS) (USMS) 

<MBlackburn@usms.doj.gov> 
Cc: 

I

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 1@s  upremecourtgov (b)(7)(F)  

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

 

(b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

 

usdoj.gov 

   

    

C: 

From: (b)(7)(E) (USMS) bX7XE) @usms.doj.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 7:55 PM 

C: 

< (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Wusms.doj.gov> t b)(6) (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(F)  (USMS) " 6) usms.doj.gov> 
Subject: RE: USMS Assistance I Justice Breyer - 0(6). (b)(7)(c) PA (9/22-9/23) 
After further assessment for the upcoming SCJ Breyer (ret.) mission from Sept 22-23, 2022, taking 
place ir (6)(6). (b)g)(C)  PA, Judicial Security Division (JSD) has to unfortunately decline this mission due 
to (b)(7)(E) on 
these dates. 
If anything changes, we will reassess this mission. If you have any further questions, please reach 
out. 
Regards, 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

l
b)(6): (b)f7)(C): (b)(7)(F) @usdoj.gov 

From:  0(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)( )(F) supremecourtgov> 
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 2:07 PM 

(b)(7)(E) 
To: USMS) 1bx7)(E)  

    

 

IPusms.doj.gov>, (b)(7)(E) 

 

  

@usms.doj.gov> 
Cc:  b 'jXE) 1@supremecourt.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance I Justice Breyer - (6)(6) (b)(7)(C)  PA (9/22-9/23) 
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

• X5); (1,X7XC) 

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
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(work), IbX6); IbX7XC) 

IbX6); IbX7XC) 
If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at 

(cellular) or email address  xo);(bM(c);  ®supremecourt.gov. 

IbX6); IbX7XC) 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

DATE: September 15, 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Kavanaugh 

TX  on Friday, September 23, 
while in Texas. He will be 

      

Justice Kavanaugh will be traveling  from 
2022. Justice Kavanaugh will be IbX7XE) 

 

(bX6);(bX7XG) 

 

NJ to M6); (bX7XG) 

   

     

     

arriving  at IbX6); IbX7XC); (b)(7)(E) 

Migmciltaly. The Justice has requested USMS security support for the below locations and dates. 
For your situational awareness, Justice Kavanaugh will  be [on.) 
IbX7XE) eptember 23rd. While in Texas, the 
Justice plans to attend the funeral of Ken Starr on September 24th in Waco, TX. 

Please provide USMS assistance as noted below. I will provide more information when the 
information is received. 

Friday, September 23, 2022  

 

I
bX7XE) 

      

• - Justice Kavanaugh arrives  
- Justice Kavanaugh depart: 

 

IbX7XE) 

  

     

 

IbX7XE) 

      

       

• 

 

(bX7XE) 

   

      

IbX6); IbX7XC); IbX7XE); IbX7XF) 

- Justice Kavanaugh arrives at r E) 

o Details pending 

Saturday, September 24, 2022  

• Funeral in Waco, TX- Details pending 

Sunday, September 25, 2022 

• (1,X7XE) 

• TBD AM departure  (b)(7XE) 

•
Ib X7XE) — Tuctine Kavanalifarh denartc  (bX7XE) 

IbX6). IbX7XC); IbX7XE); IbX7XF) 

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
To: .

)(7)(E) 

X6). (bn(C). (b(7XF) (I.X7XE) 

Irusms)  
haltulox6). lusms13bx6). (bx7xc). LISMSI 

Cc: ibxn(e) own(E) rbX6). OM% (b)(7XF) fUSMS  ; x6). (b)(7xc illal 
Subject: RE: USMS Assistance I Justice Kavanaugh -0f.5,L INJ (9/23), (9/23-9/25) 
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 11:36:15 PM 
Attachments: 09-23-2022 thru 09-25-2022.doc 

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
DATE(S): September 23-25, 2022 
LOCATION:  Waco, TX  
ASSIGNED-  1"'"xc'''  
CIRCUIT: 3rd (bx6).(bmc) INJ) and 5th  (Waco, TX) 
DISTRICT: D/NJ & W/TX & N/TX 
SECURITY LEVEL:' 
CONTACT INFORMATION 

10,X6); (bX7XC); (bX7X9 

Senior Inspector 
(b)(6): (1,X7XC): FUSdOi.ROV  (I,X7XF) 

(bX6); (I,X7XC) 1(cell) 
IWO; (1,X7XC); (bX7XF) 

Senior Inspector 
X6); )(7)(C) (cell) 

 usdoj.gov 

Regards, 
X6); )(7)(C); (bX7XF) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: (bX6); (b)(7)(C) 

IbX6);(bX7M;(bX7XF) @usdoj.gov 

From :10)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) @supremecourt.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 8:57 PM 
To:  (bX7XE) (USMS) 
Cc: long)  usms.doj.gov>; 10,X7XE) 

10,x7xE) @supremecourt.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: USMS Assistance I Justice Kavanaugh - 

(I,X7XE) @usms.doj.gov> 

 

(b)(5): (b)(7)(C.. NJ (9/23),  FM  TX (9/23-

 

 

9/25) 
Chiefs, 
See below 

  

(b)(7)(E) where Justice Kavanaugh will be residing while in TX: 
(,X6); (bX7XC) 

Thank you, 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543 
OM: (b)(7)(C) (Cell) 

(Desk) 
(Operations Center) 

MP (7)(  IPsupremecourt.gov 
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

From:10(6). (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(F) Psupremecourt.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 11:40 AM 
To:  (b)(7)(E) 
Cc:  

   

USdOi.g0V) 1(b)(7)(E) pusdoj.gov> 
usdoj.gov>; '6)(7)(E) 1@usdoj.gov' <

 

(

 

b

 

)7

 

)(E

 

)

 

      

t )(7)(E) psupremecourtgov> 
Subject: USMS Assistance I Justice Kavanaugh 4*(6)  (6)(7)(C) I N (9/23)1b)(6) (b)(7)( )ITX (9/23-9/25) 
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
(0(6). (b)(7)(C) (Cell) 

(Desk) 
(Operations Center) 

1
6)(6). (6)(7)(C). 
111(71(F, psuoremecourtgov 
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
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Wednesday, September 28, 2022 
TBD hrs (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

Saturday, October 5, 2022 
TBD hrs (b);6): (b);7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U.S. Marshal Service 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

September 20, 2022 

USMS Support for Justice Breyer 

Justice and will be traveling from (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) MA to Washington, DC on Wednesday, (0(6) (b)(7)(C) 

September 28, 2022. Justice Breyer will return to "6) (b)(7)(C) on Friday, October 4, 2022. The Justice 
will then travel back to Washington, DC on Saturday, October 5, 2022. Please provide USMS assistance 
as referenced below. I will provide more information when it is received. 

Friday, October 4, 2022 

:bX7);E) 

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

  

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at :b)(6): (b)(7 )(c) work), (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (cell) 

      

      

or email address :OjAb)(7)(C).  Wsupremecourt.gov . 

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

may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the Supreme Court of the United 

States. 
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(6X6): (6X7)(C): (6X7)(F) 

b)(6): (6)(7)(C) 

Regards, 
(b)(6) 
rh1171 

u sms.doj.gov> 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

b)(7)(E) 

1 *(7)(E) 
RE: USMS Assistance I Justice Breyer cbx6).„.  19/28, 10/4, 10/5) 
Wednesday, September 21, 2022 10:33:07 PM 

to DC 9-28.odf 
o DC 9-28.odf 

! :0(6): (6)(7)(C): (0( 7 )(F) ,b)( 7 )(E) 

(b)( 7 )(E) b)(6) (0(7)(C): (0(7)(F)  USMS1 

(USMS) IUSMS1;1(b)(6):  (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

09-28-2022.10-4-2022.10-5-2022.docx 

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
DATE(S): Sept.28, Oct.4 and Oct. 5, 2022 
LOCATION  :X5>  (b)(7)(C)  MA 
ASSIGNED:  16)(6)  (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) 

DISTRICT: D/MA 
SECURITY LEVEL bX7XE) 
Contact Info: 

Wusdoj.gov 

6)(6): (b)(7)(C): (0( 7 )(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 

United States Marshals Service 

Judicial Security Division 

Office of Protective Operations 6)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
C: 

TO) (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) / usdoj.gov 

From: lb)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) Osupremecourt.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 2:09 PM 
(b);7)(E) (US MS) <lb)(7)(E)  

@usms.doj.gov>; 
<:0(7)(E) @supremecourt.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance I Justice Breyer - 6)(6). (6)(7)(C) 9/28, 10/4, 10/5) 

Chiefs, 

Please see the attached USMS assistance request for Justice Breyer's travel departing and arriving 
fro r-6 (6)(7)(C) Attached are his flight reservations for 9/28 and 10/4. His 

flight for 10/5 is TBD. 

Thank you, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Supreme Court of the United States 
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Cc (b)(7)(E) 

CIRCUIT: Is 



TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: (bX5); (bX7XC); (bX7XF) 

DATE: May 3, 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Breyer and (bX6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6).(bmc) Justice Breyer and will fl from Washington, DC to IMassachusetts on Friday, 
May 6, 2022. Justice Breyer and will return to Washington, DC on Monday, May 9, 
2022. Please provide Marshal's assistance in s indicated below. I will provide more 
information when the information is received. 

Friday, May 6, 2022 
PX7XE) 

 

Departs Washington Reagan National Airport (DCA) 

 

(,X6): (,X7Xc): 0,X7XE) 

 

   

  

(b)(6): (b)(7Xc): (b)(7)(E) 0)(7XE) Arrives 

  

Monday, May 9, 2022  
T BD Pick up Justice Breyer 

 

(6)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

 

(bX6); (bX7Xc); (bX7XE) 

 

   

Departs 6)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E) 

p)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) Arrives Washington Reagan National Airport 

(*(6): (b)(7)(C) 

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at 
(cellular) or email addres )x°57MbX7XC).  supremecourt.gov  

Please provide the names and cellular numbers of the assigned Marshals. 

Thank you. 

(1:0(6); (I,X7Xc) (work), (bX6); (bX7Xc) 

  

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
To: b)(7)(E) 

:nt-,  koremecourt.goy n2),:„, 
(b)(6): ttilsu D re meco u rt . g ov  

1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): I 
IThsuoremecourt.aoy; 

suoremecourt.gov; 

II rUSMS) (b)(6): (b)(7)( >:  (Ogg) 

(USMS1;1;b,T,g)(7)(c): I)SMS); 
:6)(6): 

,b)(6):S3)(7)(C): 

Subject: Re: Justice Breyer Travel 05-06-2022 thru 05-09-2022 
Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 8:45:58 PM 
Attachments: Rinerary 29744338510.odf 

Itinerary 29744381274.odf 
Itinerary 29744427328.odf 
Itinerary 29744456403.odf 
05-06-2022 thru 05-09-2022.doc 

12)!) Massachusetts) 

  

This e-mail is in response to your security request. After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for 
this security request. 

REQUESTOR: : SCJ Breyer 
DATE(S): May 6-9 
LOCATION: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) MA 
ASSIGNED: '6)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

CIRCUIT: 038 
DISTRICT: D/MA 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
CONTACT INFO: 
b)(5): (b)(7)P: 
Ib XF) 

Cell: 
'6)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Regards. 
:6)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
:b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(c): (b)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: (0(6): (b)(7)(C) 

b)(7)(E) 

   

 

(b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) @usdoj.gov 

  

On May 3, 2022, at 2:43 PM, 
@usms.doj.gov> wrote: (b)(7)(E) 

:13)(7)(E) 

psupremecourt gov> From:  "). (b)7XC). (b);7)F) 

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 8:41:53 PM (UTC+00:00)  
To: 1b)'7  'E)  usms) 1b)(7)(E)  

b);7XE) lusms.doj.gov> 
Cc: 1b)(6).(b)(7)(C).  (b)( , )(F) @supremecourt.gov>; 
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(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7 )(F) 

USMS) <USMS-

 



supremecourt.gov>; IbX5). (bX7)(C). (bX7XF) SU • remecourt.gov>;ITmL. 
su remecourt.gov>;  'X'5).(bx7x4( bx7xF) supremecourt.gov>; 

@supremecourt.gov>; IbX6); IbX7XC); (1,X7XF) 

supremecourt.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Breyer Travel 05-06-2022 thru 05-09-2022 (b)(6): (b)(7)(c) 

Massachusetts) 

Chiefs, 
Attached is a request for USMS assistance. Please contact me with any questions. 
Thank you. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)RF) 

Supreme Court of the United States Police 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C);  (b)(7XF) 

One First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
Office IbX6); II,X7XC) 

Cell: IbX6); (1,X7XC) 

This recora, ana all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme 
Court of the United States, and are not "agency records" under 5 US. C. § 552 or 
similar state statutes. No such records may be disclosed without the prior written 
approval of the Marshal of the Supreme Court of the United States. 

•X6); (1, X7Xc); (bX7XF) 
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If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me ar (b)(7)(C) ](work), (6)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(cellular) or email address r(6).(bmc).  r),supremecourt.gov  

Please provide the names and cellular numbers of the assigned Marshals. 

Thank you. 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

DATE: May 9, 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Breyer and (bX5): (I,X7XC) 

Justice Breyer and """ c)  will fly from Washington,  DC to Massachusetts on 
Thursday, May 12, 2022. Justice Breyer and fbm.(bmc)  will return  to Washington, DC on 
Sunday, May 15, 2022. Please provide Marshal's assistance in (1*(6). (b)UXG) as indicated below. I will 
provide more information when the information is received. 

Thursday. May 12, 2022  
:b)(7)(E) Departs Washington Reagan National Airport (DCA) 

M 6): (bX7XC): (b)(7)(E) 

  

PX6): (b)7XC): (bX7XE) (b)(7)(E) Arrives 

  

(bX6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

Sunday, May 15, 2022  
TBD Pick u Justice Breyer and 

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

 

•0): (I,X7XC): (bX7XE) 

 

   

(bX7XE) Departs (bX6): (bX7XC): (b)(7)(E) 

(bX6): (bX7XC): (b)(7)(E) 

(bX7XE) Arrives Washington Reagan National Airport 

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

b)(6): (1*(7)(C): tb)(7)(E) lusmst I)(7)( ) I(usms1;10(6): (0(7)(C):  IUSMS1 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
(b)(7)(F) 

:b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) :b)(6): (0(7)(c): (b)(7)(F) [nP( 7)(C): (b)(7)(C): I 1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) I 

RE: Justice Breyer Travel 05-12-2022 thru 05-15-2022 b)(6) Massachusetts) 

kusms1 

Monday, May 9, 2022 8:20:04 PM 

Itinerary 29766585826. odf 
Itinerary 29766657835. odf 
Itinerary 29766985809. odf 
Itinerary 29766998788.odf 
05-12-2022 thru 05-15-2022.doc 

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for 
this security request. 
REQUESTOR: SCJ Breyer 
DATE(S): May 12-15, 2022 

MA 
(0(6): (b)7)(C) : (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(7)(E) 

,b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
:b)g)(F) 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
(b)(7)(F) usdoj.gov 

 

Cell :1(b)(5): (b)(7)( 

Regards, 

(1,)(6): (b)g)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: (b)(6): (0(7)(c) 

(b)I6): (0(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) @usdoj.gov 
From:  fb X6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) I@ supremecourtgov> 
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 4:26 PM 

USMS) <I(b)(7XE)  usms.doj.gov> 
@supremecourt.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F)  supremecourt.gov>; 

psupremecourt.gov>; 1(1*(6) (b)M(C) (b)g)(F) psupremecourt.gov>; 
@supremecourt.gov>;11*(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)g)(F) 1@supremecourt.gov>; 

(b)(7):C): (b)(7)(F) wsupremecourtgov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Breyer Travel 05-12-2022 thru 05-15-2022  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  Massachusetts) 
Chiefs, 
Attached is a request for USMS assistance. Please contact me with any questions. Thank you. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Supreme Court of the United States Police 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

2022-USMS-000356 082 of 114 FINAL 

LOCATION: 
ASSIGNED: 
CIRCUIT: 01 
DISTRICT: D/MA 038 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
CONTACT INFO: 

:b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

To: 
Cc: (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b):7)(C): (b)7)(F) 

b):6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) b)(5): (b)(7)(C): 

(b)(6) 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 



One First Street NE 
Washin• ton DC 20543 
Office: 
Cell: 

.X6);(bX7XG) 

This recor , an a records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the 

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

DATE: May 17, 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Breyer and '')(6) (b)(7)(C) (New York and Massachusetts) 

(ME); (1,X7XC) Justice Breyer and will fly from Washington DC to 
Thursday, May 26, 2022. Justice Breyer and w); (bx' will remain in 
May 28, 2022. 

 

New York on 
through (ME); (b)(7)(C) 

 

   

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

  

Justice Breyer and (6)(6) (b)(7)(C) will then fly from 
Massachusetts on Saturday, May 28, 2022. 

New York to (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

  

   

Justice Breyer will departr. '  Massachusetts for Washington, DC 
2022. Please provide Marshal's assistance in @M. @MC) nd 
provide more information when the information is received. 

Thursday, May 26, 2022 (New York) 
Departs Washington Reagan National Airport (DCA) 
ME); (bX7XC); (bX7XE) 

on Wednesday, June 1, 
indicated below. I will 

(1,X7XE) 

  

Arrives 0(6); (1,X7XC); @ME) 

  

Cb)(6): (b)(7)(C): 0,X7XE) 

Cb)(6): (bX7XC); (0(7)(E) 

(b)(6); (1,X7XC); @ME) 

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
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Saturday, May 28, 2022 thru May 31, 2022 (Massachusetts) 
Departs (On (1,X7XC); IbX7XE) IbX7XE) 

IbX6); II,X7XC); (bX7XE) 

IbX7XE) 

   

Arrives 1(b)(5). (bX7XC). (bX7XE) 

 

USMS to transport Justice Breyer ("5"X7XC"X7x

 

E) 

 

    

Wednesday, June 1, 2022 (Massachusetts) 
TBD USMS to pick up Justice Breyer 

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

IbX6); II,X7XC); 
IbX7XE) Departs IbX6); (1,X7XC); (1:0(7XE) 

IbX6); IbX7XC); (0(7)(E) 

(bX7XE) 

OWNE) Arrives Washington Reagan National Airport (DCA) 

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at 
(cellular) or email addresspirw,  ,supremecourt.gov  

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
(6)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

:0(6): (0(7)(C) 

pusdoj.gov 

(b)(7)(E) (0(7)(E) 
To: (USMS) < 

From: 
To: 

      

      

:b)(7)(E) 

 

USNISI;  l'br ):(4*(7)(C): )SMS/;1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) IUSNISI; b)(6). (b)(7)(C): 

  

    

    

       

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 9:36:02 AM 
Attachments: Itinerary 29795239859.odf 

Itinerary 29795267984 odf 
Itinerary 29795296304. odf 
Itinerary 29791946760.odf 
05-26-2022 thru 06-01-2022.doc 

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for 
this security request. 
REQUESTOR: SCOTUSPD for SCJ Breyer (0(7 )(E) 

DATE(S): May 26-28, 2022 
LOCATION: (b)(6): (0(7)(C) NY 
ASSIGNED: (b)(6): (0(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) 

CIRCUIT: 02 
DISTRICT: S/NY 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
CONTACT INFO: 
(6)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) usdoj.gov 

 

Cell: (b)(5): (b)(7)(C) 

REQUESTOR: SCOTUSPD for SCJ Breyer 
DATE(S): May 28 - June  1, 2022 
LOCATION: (0(6) (b)7)(C) MA 
ASSIGNED: (b)(6): (6)(7)(C): (0(7)(F) 

CIRCUIT: 01 
DISTRICT: D/MA 038 
SECURITY LEVEL: (b)(7)(E) 

CONTACT INFO: 
b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Wusdoj.gov  
Cell: (6)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Regards, 
c!'?c2?:, (b)7)(C): 

(b)(6): (0(7)(C): (0(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 

1(0(6): (b)(7)(C): 1(6)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) I 
RE: Justice Breyer Travel 05-26-2022 thru 06-01-20221(bM: (b)(7)(C) pew York and assachusetts) 

(131171(C): (b1f71(F4 1(6)(6): (b)(7)(C): tb)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F)1 

(b)(7)(E) 

From: :0(6): (0(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) @supremecourt.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 2:18 PM 
@usms.doj.gov> 
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Cc :  

X5);(bX7Xc); (I,X7XF) 

1
bX6); (1,X7XC); (1,X7X9 

X6);(1,X7Xc):(bX7X9 

F ° 

(bx6).(bmc) bsupremecourt.gov>; .(bx7xF) supremecourt.gov>;  
supremecourt.gov>ibm•  (bX7XCI (b)(7X9 0 supremecourtgov>; 

Osupremecourt.gov>; rm. (bwxc). (bx7x9 p supreme co u rt. g ov>; 
Dsupremecourtgov> 

1
(6)(6): (b)(7XC) New York 

and (bm(bmc)  Massachusetts) 
Chiefs, 
Attached is a request for USMS assistance. Please note the highlighted request for residential 
coverage in New York. Please contact me with any questions. Thank you. 

b)(6); (b)(7)(c):(b)RF) 

supreme uourt or tne unjed States Police 
(b)(6);  (b)(7)(C);  (b)(7XF) 

Unettrst Street N E 
Washin ton DC 20543 
Office 
Cell .X6). (bX7XG) 

This recor , an, a records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the 
United States, and are not "agency records" under 5 US. C. 5S 552 or similar state statutes. 
No such records may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the 
Supreme Court of the United States. 

11,X6); (1,X7XC): IbX7X9 

IbX6); (1,X7XC); 
II,X7XF) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Breyer Travel 05-26-2022 thru 06-01-2022 
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UN from June 10-13. We are requesting additional resources based on the!' 
IbX7XE) 

IbX7XC); (bX7XE) 

rx7xE) Please provide Marshal's assistance in IbX6); IbX7XC); (bX7XE) as 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

DATE: June 1, 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Barrett 

Justice Barrett will fly from Washington, DC to r)(6): (b)(7)P llinois on Friday, June 10, 2022. Upon 
landing Justice Barrett will then (3X6); (1,X7)(C): (1,X7XE) 

IbX6); (bX7Xc); (OUXE) Indiana. Justice Barrett will return to Washington, DC on Monday, June 13, 2022. 

indicated below: 

111--IbX7XE) DUSMs to assist  with rx7xE) 

 

IbX7XE) 

   

• A rx7xE)  

10th through June 13'". 

 

from June 

 

• @XNE) if available. 

Friday, June 10, 2022 

rx7xE) 

 

Departs Washington Reagan National Airport (DCA) 

  

IbX6); IbX7XC); (bX7XE) 

 

  

(On IbX7XC); (bX7XE) (bX7XE) Arrives 

  

Monday, June 13, 2022  
TBD Pick up Justice Barrett 

  

(00: (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) IN 

 

Departs IMX6); IbX7XC); (bX7XE) 

  

   

(On IbX7XC); (bX7XE) 

IbX7XE) Arrives Washington Reagan National Airport 

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
any questions or concerns, please contact me at 
email addreser,L @supremecourt.gov. 

(bX6);(bX7XG) (work).' " 7" )  (cellular) or 

  

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
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I  (USMS1; 1b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (USMS1 b
b

):
(
g)(7)(C): LJSMS  

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2022 8:22 AM 
To: )))(7)(E) 

(US MS) 4 0(7)(E)  
Cc: 1(b)(7)(E) @usms.doj.gov>; 

1@usms.doj.gov> 
(b)(7)(E) 

From: ,b),7)(E) ILLE15.1 
To: (bx6) (b)(7)C, Li,7),E)  (0(7),F,  
Cc: (0(7 )(E) (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: t: Justice Breyer; 6/24- 6/27;10) _  

Date: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 10:07:26 AM 
Attachments: Itinerary 29901250996.ocif 

06-24-2022 thru 06-27-2022.doc 

cb)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(C): 

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment 
for this security request. 
REQUESTOR: USSCPD for SCJ Breyer 
DATE(S): June 24-27, 2022 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) LOCATION: MA 
ASSIGNED: 
CIRCUIT: 1st 
DISTRICT: D/MA 
CONTACT INFORMATION 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

13)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

 

6usdoj.gov 

 

 

   

(6)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
(b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: 

:0(6): (10(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) 
usdoj.gov 

From: :0(6): (0(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) supremecourt.gov> 

:0(6): (0(7)(C): (0(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

@supremecourt.gov>; 
• supremecourt.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Breyer; 6/24- 6/27; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Chiefs, 
Please see the attached request. 
Gratefully, 

(b)(7 )(E) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (0(7)(F) @supremecourt.gov> (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

  

(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(C) 10(6) 60(7)(C) 1 
(o) ,)(6) (0(7)(C) 
(ops)(0(6)  (6)(7)(C) 
This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the United 
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Monday, June 27, 2022 
TBD (3X6); (1,X7XC); IbX7XE) 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: )3)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

DATE: June, 20th 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Breyer 

Justice Breyer and rx6)x7xc) will travel from Washington, DC to I(bx6"bmc)  MA on June 24th. 
Justice Breyer will return to Washington, DC on June 27th. Please provide Marshal's assistance 
in IrMA  as indicated below. I will provide more information when the information is 
receive 

Friday, June 24, 2022  
IbX7XE) Arrives (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

(:0): (b)C7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

Departs (On (1,X7XC); IbX7XE) 

 

IbX6); (1,X7XC); (bX7XE) 

   

:bX6); (bX7XG) If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  (work), 
(cellular) or email addressMrc). gsupremecourtgov  

 

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
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USMS).1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) tUSMS1 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

b)(7)(E) 

    

 

USMS) 

  

    

     

k?(!).:,  (b)gxcx 1(b)(7)(E) tUSMS1'1(6)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 
1(6)(6): (b)(7)(C): 1

,
(b)(6): (b)(7 )(C): (0(7)n :0(6): (b) 7 )(C): (Ogg) 1(0(6): (0(7)(C): "box (b)(7)(C 

RE: Justice Kennedy Travel 06-24-2022 thru 06-25-2022 
Wednesday, May 25, 2022 9:27:45 PM 
06-24-2022 thru 06-25-2022.doc  

(b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(E) IVirainia.docx 

(b)(7)(C) Virginia) 

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
DATE(S): 06/24/2022 to 06/25/2022 
LOCATION: b)(6). (b)(7)(C) VA 
ASSIGNED: 
CONTACT INFORMA1 ION 
(6)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) I SENIOR INSPECTOR 

UNITED STATES MARSHALS SERVICE 

JUDICIAL SECURITY DIVISION 
(6)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 
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FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

:b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

May 25, 2022 

USMS Support for Justice Kennedy and (bX6); (bX7XG) 

IbX6); II,X7XC) 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

will travel from Washington, DC to (on (bx7x.) Virginia 
They will return to Washington, DC on 

Justice Kennedy an 
on June 24, 2022,  (bX6); (1,X7XG) 

June 25, 2022. Justice Kennedy is requesting USMS assistance with transportation and security. 
I will provide more information when the information is received. 

X6); (bX7Xc) 

Friday, June 24, 2022  

TBD Pick-up Justice Kennedy and 

IbX6); (1,X7XC); IbX7XE) 

Hotel: 
i:b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

TBD ( )(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Saturday, June 25, 2022  
TBD Pick up Justice Kennedy and 

   

   

 

:b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

 

   

(bX6); (bX7XC) 

Drive Justice Kennedy and IbX6); (1,X7XC) 

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
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at: 



1
0,X6);(bX7M If there are any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at 

(work), (cellular) or email addressrm. ja),supremecourt.gov  
Please provide the names and cellular numbers of the assigned Marshals. 

10,X5);(1,X7Xc) 

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
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Cell: 'PX6): (b)(7)(C) 

This ecut a, ana rds created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the 

United States, and are not "agency records" under 5 US. C. § 552 or similar state statutes. 

No such records may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the 

Supreme Court of the United States. 
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New York) an413)(6): (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(C) 

DATE(S): 6/19 — 6/22 
LOCATION: 
ASSIGNED: 
CIRCUIT: 02 
DISTRICT: N/NY 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
Contact Info: 

b)(E):(b)(7)(c):(b)(7)(F) 

(6)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 

NY 

Cell: 
Regaras, 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(0  
(ops (0(6). comp 

This r tutu, UflU Ulf feCUIUS created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the United 

b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) From: JSMS) 
To:  

Cc: 07)(E)  

Subject: RE: Justice Sotomayor Travel 6.19.2022 thru 6.22.2022 
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 6:48:24 PM 

Good Evening, 
This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for 
this security request. 
REQUESTOR: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) for SCJ Sotomayor 

USMS/;[b)(6):  (b)(7)(C): I rusmsli (b)(6):  (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F)  IUSMS1 

:b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

   

pusdoj.gov 

 

(b)(7)(c):(b)(7)(F) 

 

   

(b)(7)(C): 
:b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: (b)(6):(b)(7)(c) 

1
0(6) comp. (b)(7)(F) @usdoj.gov 

From: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) @supremecourt.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 12:35 PM 
To: (USMS)  

b)(7)(E) 

Cc:  b;(7)(E) @supremecourt.gov> 
:b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Sotomayor Travel 6.19.2022 thru 6.22.2022 b)(6) (b)(7)(C) and 

New York) :b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Chiefs, 
Attached is a request for USMS assistance. Please contact me with any questions. Thank you. 

(b)(7)(C): 
:b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(C b)6): (b)(7)(C) 

2022-USMS-000356 097 of 114 FINAL 

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

2022-USMS-000356 098 of 114 FINAL 



1(b)(7)(E) 
b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

1:1011=11M, 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
(bX6): (*M(C): (b)(7)(F) 

From: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

@usdoj.gov 

USMS) <Il.g;l (bx7)(c): l@usms.doj.gov> 

(b):7):C): (b)r)(F) 

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 1:35 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

USMS) < 
(USMS) inV)( 7),c):  Pusms.doj.gov>; kpmcc): I(USMS) 

USMS) inUb)(7)(C): I@ usms.dotgov>; cubr7)1;(g)(7)(C): (USMS) 

(b)(7)(E) 
(1*(6) 1b 7(C 

@usms.doj.gov> 
usms.doj.gov>; 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

[MIAS)  
10(7)(E) IJSMS  ;  lb)(6): (b)(7)(C): IUSMS  

? 
1 

USMS);I(b)(6):  (b)(7)(C): JUSMS/ 
RE: USMS Assistance Requested SO Breyer 
Wednesday, June 29, 2022 3:52:27 PM 
07-01-2022 thru 07-17-2022.doc 
Itinerary 29933534985.odf 

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
LOCATION: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) MA 
DATES: July 1-17, 2022 
CIRCUIT: 01 
DISTRICT: D/MA 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
CONTACT INFO: 
ASSIGN E db)(6). (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(F)  

1(b)(6). (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(F) 
 usdoj.gov 

Regards, 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 

:b)(7)(F) @usms.doj.gov> :b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

Subject: FW: USMS Assistance Requested SCJ Breyer 
Importance: High 
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

(b)(6): (b)(7)(c) MA LOCATION: 
CIRCUIT: 01 
DISTRICT: D/MA 
SECURITY LEVEL: (b)(7)(E) 

DATE(S): July 1, 2022 
ASSIGNED :b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 
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:b)(7)(E) 



(1,X7XE) 

Friday, July 1, 2022 

Arrives 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: 
:b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

DATE: June, 28th 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Breyer 

Justice Breyer and fbx.).(bmc)  will travel  from Washington, DC to (bm. (won MA on July P. 
Justice Breyer  is scheduled to depart (bx.).(bmc) on July 17th. Please provide Marshal's 
assistance in  0) kA as indicated below. I will provide more information when the 0,. (bwx..) 
information is received. 

July 2, 2022 — July 17, 2022  

Security assistance as needed (Details Pending). 

   

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at IbX5); IbX7XC) (work) 

 

(cellular) or email address rarc).  psupremecourt.gov 

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
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supremecourt.gov> (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 5 

(C 
(0) (b)(7)(C) 

(6)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(F) pusdoj.gov 
DATE(S): July 17, 2022 
ASSIGNED: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Ib)(6) (OM( (b)(7)(F) ( usdoj.gov 
***No Action Required, For Informational Purposes Only*** 
District Chiefs, thank you in advance for your assistance with Judicial Security Division's 
protective missions. This email is for informational purposes only, if needed, a request for 
personnel and/or assistance will be submitted by the assigned Senior Inspector at a later time. 
If you have additional questions or concerns, please contact me at your convenience. 
Regards, 
(b)(5): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 

Office of the Judicial Security Center — Northeast Region 
Judicial Security Division I United States Marshals Service 

'mobile 

From: (b)(7)(E) 
 (USMS) 

1

 

b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 3:00 PM 

 

Pusms.doj.gov> 

  

To:  b)(6). (b)g)(C). (b)7)(F) (USMS) Mig)(7)(C)1 pusms.doj.gov> 
Subject: FW: USMS Assistance Requested 
Importance:  High 

 

Hi 
ibX6): (b)g)(C): (b)(7 )(F) 

    

Please review and assign. Please note July 1 date. 

  

(b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

    

b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: (b)(6): (0(7)(c) 

1(0(6) (b)(7)(C) (Ogg) Pusdoj.gov 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 12:48 PM 
To: (0(7)(E) (USMS) t )(7)(E) 

Subject: [LX I ERNALJ Kt: USMS Assistance Requested 
Please see attached, sorry. 

:b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
:b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

ops  b)(5): (b)(7)(C) 

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
(USMS) <10(7)(E)  

 

@usdoj.gov> 

 

  

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 2:41 PM 
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0(6) 
I, r, 

To: (b)(6). (6)(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) psupremecourtgov> 

Subject: FW: USMS Assistance Requested 
this is all we got, (b)(7)(E) 

:0(6): (6 )(7 )(C): (0(7 )(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: (MO: (6)(7)(C) 

lbx6" bx7""bv" 1@usdoj.gov 
From:  lb)(6): (6)(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) IPsupremecourt gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 1:35 PM 

(USMS) < b)(7)(E)  kusms.doj.gov> 

1
(b)(7)(E) 

if@  usms.cloj.gov>; 
Psuoremecourt.gov>;  i(b)(6). (b)(7)(c). (6)(7)(F) su re m e co urt .gov>; 

r)(A bx7"):  @usms.doj.gov> 6)(6): (6)(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance Requested 
Chiefs, 
Please see the attached assistance request. 
Warml , 
6)(6) 

(C) 
(0) (60): (6)(7)(C) 

(OPS', (60): (0(7 )(C) 

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
Cc: :b);7)(E) (b)(7)(E) 

<(b)(7)(E) 

0(6): (0(7 )(C) 

:6)(6): (6)(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) 
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Monday, June 27, 2022 
TBD IbX6); IbX7XC); (1..X7XE) 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 

U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: (b)(6); (bX7Xc); (1,X7XF) 

DATE: June, 20th 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Breyer 

Justice Breyer and Px"' x' 'will travel from Washington, DC to IbX5). (bX7)(C)  IMA on June 24th. 

Justice Bre er will return to Washington, DC on June 27th. Please provide Marshal's assistance 

MA as indicated below. I will provide more information when the information is 

received. 

Friday, June 24, 2022 
ibx7xE) 

  

Arrives rX6); (1,X7XC): (1,X7XE) 

  

IbX6); IbX7XC); (bX7XE) 

(b)(7)(E) 
Departs IbX6); IbX7XC); (0(7)(E) 

IbX6); IbX7XC); (bX7XE) 

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at Po) (b)(7)(C) 01  (work), (6)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

 

(cellular) or email address (1,X6). @MC). 
IbX7XF)  ,supremecourt.gov 

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
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(0(6): (b)7)C) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: 

60(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) 

@usms.doj.gov> (b)(7)(E) 

(0(6): (6)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

@usdoj.gov 
(0(6). (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(F) From: @supremecourt.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 3:05 PM 
To: 1,):7)(E) 

USMS) < 

CC supremecourt.gov> b),7)(E) 1(b)(7)(E) 

One First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
Office: 
Cell: 

(0(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(0(6): (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

    

:0(6): (6)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F)1(b)(7)(E) USMS;  1(6)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) USMS;
 (6)(6): (b)(7)(C):

) (6)(7)(F) (USMS) 
(b)(7)(E) 

(0(6): 

  

(b)(7)(C) 
MI) RE: USMS Assistance, Justice Barrett, 7/1-7/15 (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) TN 

Friday, June 24, 2022 7:32:14 AM 

 

**PARTIAL ASSIGNMENT** 
This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for 
this security request. 
REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Barrett (b)(7)(E) 

DATE(S): July 1-9, 2022 
LOCATION: 6)(6): (b)(7)(C) TN 
ASSIGNED: b)(6): (6)(7)(C): (6)(7)(F) 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
(0(6): (1*M(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Senior Inspector 
:0(6): (0(7)(C) cell 
Regards, 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

Subject: USMS Assistance, Justice Barrett, 7/1-7/15 ( (b)(7)(E) TN/  ()(E> MI) 
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
Rect.  ream-rig 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Supreme Court of the United States Police 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the 

United States, and are not "agency records" under 5 U.S.C. sC 552 or similar state statutes. 
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No such records may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the 

Supreme Court of the United States. 
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rx7x.) 

from June 25-26. We are requesting 
Please 

Saturday, June 25, 2022 
TBD Departs IbX6); IbX7XC); (1:0(7XE) 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

DATE: June 8, 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Barrett 

Justice Barrett will be driven from Washington, DC to 

   

FIY on Saturday, June 25, 2022. 

   

 

IbX6); 
II,X7XC) 

 

   

Justice Barrett will be staying("6)."Nc) 

   

W. Justice Barrett will return 

      

to Washington, DC on Sunday, June 26, 2022. 
rx.) or Justice Barrett while in 

additional resources based on XNE) 

provide Marshal's assistance in New York as indicated below: 

• :bX7XE) June 
25th through June 26th. 

TBD Arrive NY 

Sunday, June 26, 2022 
TBD Departs ,:o)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

TBD Arrives (bX6); (b)(7)(C); ( ,X7XE) 

I will provide more specifics on the Justice's logistics as the information is received. If there are 
any questions or concerns, please contact me atrx6   (work),'' (cellular) or 
email addrestmc. Rsupremecourt.gov. 

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

• XEX (bX7XC.) 

•XEX (I,X7XC) 

From: ) 7XE) [Mal  

    

   

:bX7XE) 
To: 
CC: 

X6); (bX7XCX 0:4171 X7XE) (USMS);  IbX6): (b)(7)(C): 

II'M:P.x7xc);  x6); (bX7XCX  @(7HF) I ro): t0X,X,-)•1.0X,X 

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance, Justice Barrettk,INew York 6/25-6/26 
Date: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 10:23:33 AM 
Attachments: 06-25-2022 thru 06-26-2022.doc 

  

 

USMS), 

  

   

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment 
for this security request. 
REQUESTOR: SCUSPD for SCJ Barrett 
DATE(S): June 25-26, 2022 
LOCATION: Mic) NY 
ASSIGNED: (bX6):(bX7XcX (bX7XF) 

CIRCUIT: 2nd 
DISTRICT: S/NY 
CONTACT INFORMATION 
(bXEX (bX7XCX (bX7XF") 

(,X6): (I,X7XC.) 

 

b)(6): (I,X7XCX (bX7XF) 

 

.usdol.gov 

   

   

Assistant Chiet InspecLor 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: 

IbX6X (bX7XCX (bX7X9 

(bXEX (I,X7XC) 

rXEX (bX7XCX (bX7XF) @usdoj.gov 

From: 

   

 

(bXEX (bX7XCX (I,X7XF) Psupremecourt.gov> 

  

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 12:23 PM 

 

to(7xE) 

     

To JSMS) 

   

.@usms.doj.gov> 

 

(bX7XE) 

 

   

Cc: 1b

 

X5).  @MC). (I,X7XF) 
g SU p re m eco u rt.gov>; 6>  (7X (bX7X9 DSupremecourt.gov>; 

(1,X7XCI 1@supremecourt.gov> (bX7XF) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance, Justice Barrettitac, New York 6/25-6/26 
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
(6)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7XF) 

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the 
United States, and are not "agency records" under 5 US. C. § 552 or similar state statutes. 
No such records may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the 
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I will provide more specifics on the Justice's logistics as the informarn  is received  If there are 
any questions or concerns, please contact me a  0).(bx7x.-) (work) 

(*co. (1,X7XC) 

(cellular) or 
email address supremecourt.gov. 

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
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IbX6); 04(7)(C): (b)fiXF) 

Office Of Protective Operations 
Senior Inspector 

rt:
(6); (bX7XC) 

?.(6); (bX7XC): 

p
u
ome 
sdoj.gov 
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One First Street NE 
Washi 
Offi 
Cell 

•XlsktbX7M 
.X6k tbXDR 

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 12.04 PM 
x70, xE) To: (USMS)' < ('')(7)(E) 

(bX6):(bX7XQ:(bX7XF) 

Pusdoj.gov> 

As an update to the following email chain, the Supreme Court Police Department would like to 
rescind our request for additional PSD support.  x7xE) are no longer needed for this 
assignment. Justice Barrett's x-ixE) while in :bX6); (bX7XG) 

IN. Attached is the most up-to-date  request for USMS assistance. Thank you. 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C);  (b)(7XF) 

Supreme court ot me united States Police 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

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

(supremecourt.gov>; Cc: IbX6); (1,X7XC); II,X7XF) 

t;(4),;(g (bm  x7xc);  Wsupremecourt.gov>;1;  (1,X7XC); (b)(7XF) 

Subject: USMS Assistance, Justice Barrett,m6);  (bX7XC) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

psupremecourtgov> 
I LitX6); () N 6/10-6/13 

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
Office•Px6). (bmc)  
Cellr6).(bmc)  

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

FROM: (b X6); (1,X7Xc); (I,X7XF) 

DATE: June 17, 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Kavanaugh 

Justice Kavanaugh will be driven from Washington, DC to 
(b X6); (bX7Xc); (bX7xE) 

IbX7XE) 

Justice Kavanaugh 
will return to Washington, DC on Monday, July 4,2022. 

    

 

(1,X6); (1,X7Xc) 

 

D on Friday, July 1, 2022. 
MD. Justice Kavanaugh 

   

@XNE) D from July 1-4, 2022. 
We are requesting additional resources based )(7)(E) 

Please provide Marshal's assistance in Maryland as indicated below: 

IbX7XE) i y  st 

through July 4th. 

Friday, July 1, 2022  

TBD Departs 

 

(bX6); IbX7XC); (b)(7)(E) 

TBD Arrives (1,X7Xc); (bX7xE) 

Monday, July 4, 2022 

TBD Departs 

 

(6)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

TBD Arrives (b X6); (b)(7)(c): (b )(7)(E) 

I will provide more specifics on the Justice's logistics as the information is received. If there are 

email address Itac, 1@supremecourt.gov. 

Please provide the names and cellular numbers of the assigned Marshals. 

Thank you. 

any questions or concerns, please contact me at work), (bm'' (cellular) or (3X6): (bX7XG) 

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
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1@usdoj.gov (0(6): (bX7HC): (b)(7)(F) 

PX6): (bX7Xc) 

IbX6); IbX7XC): (b)(7X9 

Iiegards, 
tnt2x7x..) 

To: 
(bX7XE) 

Cc:rb 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C);(b)(7XF) 1 
Supreme court ot the United States Police 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C);(b)(7XF) 

One First Street NE 
Washin. ton DC 20543 
Office: 
Cell: 

.X6): (bX7XG) 

.X6): (bX7)(cl 

From: 

  

IbX7XE) 

To: (1,X7XE) Kg6/;‘2X7XC); ( USMS 
X6); IbX7XC); IbX7X9 

USMS  X" (bX7XC);(1M gn  

     

(USMS) 

 

Cc: x7xE) xE) rb
R

 

  

Subject: 

Date: 

E: USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh, 
2

x7

2

 

2

 
vlaryland l  6/24-6/26 

Wednesday, June 22 o 9:17:19 PM )17 c  

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment 
for this security request. 
REQUESTOR: SCOTUSPD for SCJ Kavanaugh (bX7XE) 

DATE(S): 6/24-6/26 
LOCATION 
ASSIGNED: .0); (bX7XC); IbX7X9 

CIRCUIT: 4t 
CONTACT INFORMATION 

IbX6); IbX7XC); IbX7XF) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 

(b)(6); IbX7XC) 

   

usdoj.gov 

 

X6); IbX7XC); IbX7XF) 

   

    

x6).ronn.rox7xF) From 1@supremecourt.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 9:19 AM 

C: 

USMS) IbX7 (E) 

)@supremecourtgov>  
@usms.doj.goy> 

bX7X 
E) @usrns.doj.gov> 
Subject: USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh, IVAic, Maryland 6/24-6/26 
Chiefs, 
Chiefs, 
Please see the attached USMS assistance request and travel information. I apologize for the 
short notice, as we were only recently notified. 
USMS CP. 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(c);(b)(7XE) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Best regards, 
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b)(6) (b)(7)(C): 

Office :b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Regards, 
3 Mobile: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) Psupremecourt.gov>; 

From: 
To: 1(b)(6): (OM( ): (0( 7 )(F) b)(7 )(E) USMS;  I(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)1 IUSMS4b)(6): (b)(7)(C)1  (b)(7)(F) IUSMS1 

Cc: lb)(6): (b)(7)(C): I b)(6) : (b)(7)(C)  
1111- 11F1  

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh).v., MD 7/1 - 7/4 

Date: Monday, June 27, 2022 4:14:34 PM 

Attachments: 07-01-2022 thru 07-04-2022.doc 

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

DATE(S): 07/01/22-07/04/22 
LOCATION (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) MD 
ASSIGNED: (b)( )(C): (b)(7)(F) 

CIRCUIT: 4th 
DISTRICT: D/MD 

(b)(7)(E) 
SECURITY LEVEL 
CONTACT INFORMATION 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(7)(E) 

:0(6): (b)(7)(C): (Ogg) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(0(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) @usdoj.gov 

 

From: (0(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) @supremecourt.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:14 PM 

0( 7 )(E) 

To (USMS) @usms.doj.gov> 
Cc 1(0(6) (b)7)(C) (1*(7 )(F) psupremecourtgov>; 

psupremecourtgov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh, (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) MD 7/1 - 7/4 
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

One First street NE 
Washington, DC 20543  
Office: I> (b)(7)(C) 

Cell: 10(6)  (0( )(C) 
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